Complaint Form-

To appeal a Level One decision or the lack of a timely response after a Level One conference at the campus,
please fill out this form completely and submit it by hand delivery, fax, or U.S. mail to the Superintendent or
designee within the time established in board policy FNG (LOCAL). Appeals will be heard in accordance with
FNG {LEGAL) and (LOCAL), with any exceptions outlined therein.

PARENT NAME: John and Lynne "Shae" Segovia

STUDENT’'S NAME: Alexa Segovia
ADDRESS: 3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford, TX 76087
TELEPHONE NO: 817-901-4646
CAMPUS: Aledo High School

PRINCIPAL: Dan Peterson

To whom did you present your complaint at Level One? Dan Peterson

{A Level Two appeal cannot take place without a decision from the campus at Level One)

Date of conference: April 14, 2018

Date you received a response to the Level One conference: Mr. Peterson said he doesn't know
if he can share the investigation
results with us.

Please explain specifically how you disagree with the outcome at Level One:

Per Employee Handbook 2017-2018 page 63 Notice to Parents. (If Mr. Peterson is claiming

the malicious act that took place on March 28th by Megan Reynolds was NOT an act of bullying

we strongly disagree with that finding).

Please describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. (Same as presented in Level | form)
We seek a verbal apology by Megan Reynolds to be delivered in front of both teams, coaches,
administrators, and any parents of the witnesses who wish to attend. We are also requesting

that Dr. Citty take a stronger stance against bullying. The message must be clear regardless of

ones participation in athletics. 3 days of ISS is not sufficient for this malicious act.
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Please attach a copy of your original complaint and any documentation submitted at Level One.

Please also attach a copy of the Level One response/decision you received.
Digitally signed by John D. Segavia =
DN: ¢ne=Jjohn D. Segov.a, osFox Thiee, ou,
emailsjsagoviaifichree.com, c=US

Parent signature: "Date: 219.04.17 07-54:24 0500

if you will be represented by someone other than yourself, please identify the person representing you.

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

(7-20 LA M —

Date of filing: Date Received by District: 7 _
N 2 & e f 7

Complainant, please note:

Please ensure you have completed this form entirely before submitting. Forms lacking complete
information may not be able to be addressed within the timeline constraints. Any additional evidence or

information may be attached to this form.

All evidence may be presented no later than the Level One conference. Please keep a copy of this
completed form and any supporting documentation for your records.
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ann McKinnex

From: John Segovia <jdsegovia@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Lynn McKinney; Dan Peterson; Sherry Taylor; David Durnil

Ce: Shae Segovia

Subject: Level Il Complaint Form Submission

Attachments; Open Record Request E-Mail Addresses.txt; Parent_Concerns_Form_Packet Completed

Level Il.pdf; Open Records Request Form_2017-2018 E-Mail (Hale}.pdf

Mrs. McKinney,

Please accept the attached Level Il complaint. (This only pertains to the student who performed the
bullying act) A separate grievance if necessary will be filed based on the findings once we can read
them over. For example, we have made it very clear that we expect ALL of those involved to suffer
appropriate consequences. The one who performed the bullying act, the one who approved the
bullying act, the one who caused the bullying act, and those educators/coaches who chose not to
stop it while it was occurring. We will not accept anything short of true accountability.

A bit of explanation is warranted since not all fields are applicable to this complaint submission.

| had a phone conversation with Mr. Peterson on April 14th early evening. | asked Mr. Peterson for
the investigation results and he said, "he never had anyone ever ask for that and he would have to
check to see if he could release the results”. His claim is beyond my understanding of the process
involved with any bullying report. Per the Employee Handbook 2017-2018 page 63 Notice to Parents
clearly states that the victims parents are to be notified at the conclusion of an investigation. Since
Mr. Peterson has yet to disclose the results of his investigation we are submitting this grievance on
two grounds, 1: Untimely notification to the victims parents of the resuits. 2: If Mr. Peterson's
findings do not classify this egregious act as bullying we strongly disagree with that finding and
request to discuss the matter with Dr. Citty and yourself.

A few questions | would like answered.

When was the official conclusion of Mr. Peterson's investigation?

Was it prior to Megan Reynolds being sent to ISS? (We are not asking about the punishment levied)
Was ISS based on the findings?

What athletic ramifications have been levied by Mr. Buchanan or Coach Myers? (Since this would be
punishment aside from the administration and only applies to those in athletics, | believe it does not
fall under the protections set forth by FERPA). If you deem it does, please explain. Either way | ask
you find out, and if you can't share the details, you can share if any were levied. My guess is

NOTHING has taken place. { can explain in further detail when we meet.

FYI - | have attached an Open Records Request that | have forwarded to Mr. Rick Herrin.



Thank you,

John Segovia



ann McKinne!

From: Lynn McKinney

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 5:51 PM

To: ‘John Segovia’; Shae Segovia

Subject: Level 2 response

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Segovia,

I have attached for your review the Level 2 response. If you have any questions please let me know. If you decide to
appeal to the school board please complete and return the Level 3 paperwark to me and | will work to get the meeting
scheduled for you. Dr. Citty also plans to contact you.

Respectfully,

Lynn McKinney

817-441-8327



ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

April 30, 2018

John and Shae Segovia
3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford, Texas 76087

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Segovia,

Thank you for bringing your concerns forward in the Level 2 Hearing you attended with Mr.
Peterson and myself on April 20, 2018. As Board Policy FNG allows, we began the appeal
process at Level 2 because of Mr. Peterson’s direct involvement with this situation and the
investigation at the high school which would preclude a Level 1 hearing with him (see
attachment #1).

Your Level 2 paperwork (see attachment #2) states that:
“If Mr. Peterson is claiming the malicious act that took place on March 28 by ------ was
not an act of bullying we strongly disagree with that finding”.

The school agrees with you, through the high school investigation it was determined that
the incident on March 28'" met the definition of bullying (see attachment #3).

In the written concerns you provided during the Level 2 Hearing you request the following
remedies:
1. Remedy requested: You seek a verbal apology from the student that was determined to
be bullying your child in front of both teams (JV and Varsity Softball), coaches,
administrators, and any parents of the witnesses who wish to attend.

Remedy is denied.

My investigation since our Level 2 meeting on April 20, 2018 have included:
conversations with Coach Myers, Mr. Durnil, Daniel 9GC Assistant Principal, Angi Tims,
Daniel 9GC Principal, and Dan Peterson, AHS Principal. From my conversations with
these staff members it was relayed that a personal face to face apology has been
extended to Alexa by the following: Coach Myers, Coach Gay, Mr. Durnil, and Mr.
Peterson. In addition, | have extended my apology to you in our Level 2 hearing that
this incident occurred.

Upon the conclusion of the student investigation, disciplinary action was taken with the

student found guilty of bullying. Forcing an apology from this student, especially in a
public venue, will not serve to positively heal the hurt that has occurred.
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2. Remedy requested: You have requested that Dr. Citty take a stronger stance against
bullying. You state the message must be clear regardless of ones participation in
athletics.

Remedy is granted.

Dr. Citty expects each staff member to follow all the laws, policies, and procedures we
have in place to protect students from bullying, regardless of the school setting. When
this does not occur properly, his expectation is that corrective action is taken by the
campus administration. Corrective action was taken and documented in this case.

Dr. Citty directed Coach Buchanan to hold a mandatory retraining session on bullying
policies and procedures, with oversight by Sherry Taylor, HR Director, for all high school
coaching staff, this event occurred on April 17th.

In addition, Dr. Citty has been in conversation with Mrs. Maurer, AHS Campus Behavior
Coordinator, and Mr. Peterson, AHS Principal, and has directed staff to formalize in
writing and train all staff for the 2018-2019 school year on our practice of students
losing both practice and event time in extra-curricular activities when a student is
assigned to In-School Suspension (ISS) and/or Out of School Suspension (OSS).

3. Remedy requested: 3 days of ISS is not sufficient for this malicious act.
Remedy is not available.

As we have discussed, the discipline of a student other than you own child, will not be
discussed with you due to privacy laws. | have reviewed the corrective actions taken in
this situation and appropriate action was taken; both by the campus administration and
the coaching staff.

Thank you for bringing your concerns forward through the appeal process. If you have any
questions or concerns about this Level 2 response letter please contact me. If you disagree
with the decisions made at Level 2 you have the right to appeal to Level 3. | have enclosed that
paperwork (see attachment #4). My goal is to work with you and the high school staff so that
we may move forward in a collaborative manner as Alexa enters AHS and continues in the
extra-curricular activity she enjoys.

Respectfully, -

/;?WH /L{CK—/,
Lyhin McKinney

Deputy Superintendent
817-441-8327
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Attachment

Aledo ISD
184907
STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES {LOCAL)
Complaints in this policy, the terms "complaint” and “grievance” shall have the
same meaning.
Other Complaint Student or parent complaints shall be filed in accordance with this
Processes policy, except as required by the policies listed below. Some of
these policies require appeals to be submitted in accordance with

FNG after the relevant complaint process:

1. Complaints alleging discrimination or harassment based on
race, color, gender, national origin, disability, or religion shall
be submitted in accordance with FFH.

2. Complaints concerning dating violence shall be submitted in
accordance with FFH.

3. Complaints concerning retaliation related to discrimination
and harassment shall be submitted in accordance with FFH.

4. Complaints concerning bullying or retaliation related to bully-
ing shall be submitted in accordance with FFI.

5. Complaints concerning failure to award credit or a final grade
on the basis of attendance shall be submitted in accordance
with FEC.

6. Complaints concerning expuision shall be submitted in ac-
cordance with FOD and the Student Code of Conduct.

7. Complaints concerning any final decisions of the gifted and
talented selection committee regarding selection for or exit
fromthe gifted program shall be submitted in accordance with
EHBB.

8. Complaints concerning identification, evaluation, or educa-
tional placement of a student with a disability within the scope
of Section 504 shall be submitted in accordance with FB and
the procedural safeguards handbaok.

9. Complaints concerning identification, evaluation, educational
placement, or discipline of a student with a disability within the
scope of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act shall
be submitted in accordance with EHBAE, FOF, and the proce-
dural safeguards handbook provided to parents of all students
referred to special education.

10. Complaints concerning instructional resources shali be sub-
mitted in accordance with EF.

11. Complaints concerning a commissioned peace officer who is
an employee of the District shall be submitted in accordance
with CKE.

DATEISSUED: 12/2/12014 1of7
UPDATE 101
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Aledo ISD

184907
STUDENT RIGHT S AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINT S/GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Notice to Students
and Parents

Guiding Principles
Informal Process

Formal Process

Freedom from
Retaliation

General Provisions
Filing

12. Complaints concerning intradistrict transfers or campus as-
signment shall be submitted in accordance with FDB.

13. Complaints cancerning admission, placement, or services
provided for a homeless student shall be submitted in accord-
ance with FDC.

The District shall inform students and parents of this policy through
appropriate District publications.

The Board encourages students and parents to discuss their con-
cerns with the appropriate teacher, principal, or other campus ad-
ministrator who has the authority to address the concerns, Con-
cerns should be expressed as soon as possible to allow early
resolution at the lowest possible administrative level.

Informal resolution shall be encouraged but shall not extend any
deadlines in this policy, except by mutual written consent.

A student or parent may initiate the formal process described be-
low by timely filing a written complaint form.

Even after initiating the formal complaint process, students and
parents are encouraged to seek informal resolution of their con-
cerns, A student or parent whose concems are resolved may with-
draw a formal complaint at any time.

The process described in this policy shall not be construedto cre-
ate new or additional rights beyond those granted by law or Board
policy, nor to require a full evidentiary hearing or “mini-trial” at any
level.

Neither the Board nor any District employee shall unlawfully retali-
ate against any student or parent for bringing a concem or com-
plaint.

Complaint forms and appeal notices may be filed by hand-delivery,
by electronic communication, including e-mail and fax, or by U.S.
Mail. Hand-delivered filings shall be timely filed if received by the
appropriate administrator or designee by the close of business on
the deadline. Filings submitted by electronic communication shall
be timely filed if they are received by the close of business on the
deadline, as indicated by the date/time shown on the electronic
communication. Mail filings shall be timely filed if they are post-
marked by U.S. Mail on or before the deadline and received by the
appropriate administrator or designated representative no more
than three days after the deadline.

Scheduling The District shall make reasonable attempts to schedule confer-
Conferences ences at a mutually agreeable time. If a student or parent fails to
DATEISSUED: 12/2/2014 20f7
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Aledo ISD
184907

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Response

Days

Representative

Consolidating
Complaints

Untimely Filings

Costs Incurred

Complaint and

appear at a scheduled conference, the District may hold the con-
ference and issue a decision in the student’s or parent's absence.

At Levels One and Two, “response” shall mean a written communi-
cation to the student or parent from the appropriate administrator.
Responses may be hand-delivered, sent by electronic communica-
tion to the student's or parent's e-mail address of record, or sent by
U.S. Mail to the student's or parent's mailing address of record.
Mailed responses shall be timely if they are postmarked by U.S.
Mail on or before the deadline.

“Days" shall mean District business days. In calculating time tines
under this policy, the day a document is filed is “day zero.” The fol-
lowing business day is “day one."

“Representative” shall mean any person who or organization thatis
designated by the studentor parent to represent the studentor
parentin the complaint process. A student may be represented by
an adult at any level of the complaint.

The student or parent may designate a representative through writ-
ten notice to the District at any level of this process. If the student
or parent designates a representative with fewer than three days
notice to the District before a scheduled conference or hearing, the
District may reschedule the conference or hearing to a later date, if
desired, in order to include the District's counsel. The District may
be represented by counsel at any level of the process.

Complaints arising out of an event or a series of related events
shall be addressed in one complaint. A student or parentshall not
file separate or serial complaints arising from any event or series of
events that have been or could have been addressed in a previous
complaint.

Alt time limits shall be strictly followed unless modified by mutual
written consent.

If a complaint form or appeal notice is not timely filed, the com-
plaint may be dismissed, on written notice ta the student or parent,
at any point during the complaint process. The student or parent
may appeal the dismissal by seeking review in writing within ten
days from the date of the written dismissal notice, starting at the
ievel at which the complaint was dismissed. Such appeal shall be
limited to the issue of timeliness.

Each party shall pay its own costs incurred in the course of the
complaint.

Complaints and appeals under this policy shali be submitted in

Appeal Forms writing on a form provided by the District.
DATE ISSUED: 12/2/2014 3of7
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Aledo ISD
184907

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Level One

Level Two

Copies of any documents that support the complaint should be at-
tached to the complaint form. If the student or parentdoes not
have copies of these documents, copies may be presented at the
Level One conference. After the Level One conference, no new
documents may be submitted by the student or parent unless the
student or parent did not know the documents existed before the
Level One conference.

A complaint or appeal form that is incomplete in any material as-
pect may be dismissed but may be refiled with all the required in-
formation if the refiling is within the designated time for filing.

Complaint forms must be filed:

1. Within 15 days of the date the student or parent first knew, or
with reasonable diligence should have known, of the decision
or action giving rise to the complaint or grievance; and

2. With the lowest level administrator who has the authority to
remedy the alleged problem.

In most circumstances, students and parents shall file Level
One complaints with the campus principal.

If the only administrator who has authority lo remedy the al-
leged problemis the Superintendent or designee, the com-
plaint may begin at Level Two following the procedure, includ-
ing deadlines, for filing the complaint form at Level One.

If the complaintis not fited with the appropriate administrator, the
receiving administrator must note the date and time the complaint
formwas received and immediately forward the complaint formto
the appropriate administrator.

The appropriate administrator shall investigate as necessary and
schedule a conference with the student or parent within ten days
after receipt of the written complaint. The administrator may set
reasonable time limits for the conference.

Absent extenuating circumstances, the administrator shall provide
the student or parent a written response within ten days following
the conference. The written response shall set forth the basis of the
decision. In reaching a decision, the administrator may consider in-
formation provided at the Level One conference and any other rel-
evant documents or information the administrator believes will help
resolve the complaint.

if the student or parent did not receive the relief requested at Level
One or if the time for a response has expired, the student or parent

DATE ISSUED: 12/2/2014 4of 7
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Aledo ISD
184907

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

Level Three

may request a conference with the Superintendent or designee to
appeal the Level One decision.

The appeal notice must be filed in writing, on a form provided by
the District, within ten days of the date of the written Level One re-
sponse or, if no response was received, within ten days of the
Level One response deadline.

After receiving notice of the appeal, the Level One administrator

shall prepare and forward a record of the Level One complaint to
the Level Two administrator. The student or parent may requesta
copy of the Level One record.

The Level One record shall include.
1. The original complaint form and any attachments.

2. Al other documents submitted by the student or parent at
Level One.

3. Thewritten response issued at Level One and any attach-
ments.

4. All other documents relied upon by the Level One administra-
tor in reaching the Level One decision.

The Superintendent or designee shall schedule a conference
within ten days after the appeal notice is filed. The conference shal
be limited to the issues and documents considered at Level One.
At the conference, the studentor parent may provide information
concerning any documents or information relied upon by the ad-
ministration for the Level One decision. The Superintendent or de-
signee may set reasonable time limits for the conference.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the student or parent
awritlen response within ten days following the conference. The
written response shall set forth the basis of the decision. In reach-
ing a decision, the Superintendent or designee may consider the
Level One record, information provided at the Level Two confer-
ence, and any other relevant documents or information the Super-
intendent or designee believes will help resolve the complaint.

Recordings of the Level One and Level Two conferences, if any.
shall be maintained with the Level One and Level Two records.

Iif the student or parent did not receive the relief requested at Level
Two or if the time for a response has expired, the student or parent
may appeal the decision to the Board.

DATE ISSUED: 12/2/2014 50f7
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Aledo ISD
184907

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG
STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES (LOCAL)

The appeal notice must be filed in writing, on a form provided by
the District, within ten days of the date of the written Level Two re-
sponse or, if no response was received, within ten days of the
Level Two response deadline.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform the student or parent
of the date, time, and place of the Board meeting at which the com-
plaintwill be on the agenda for presentation to the Board.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board the record
of the Level Two appeal. The student or parent may requesta copy
of the Level Two record.

The Level Two record shallinclude:
1.  The Level One record.
2. The notice of appeal from Level One to Level Two.

3. Thewitten response issued at Level Two and any attach-
ments.

4. Al other documents relied upon by the administration in
reaching the Level Two decision.

The appeal shall be limited to the issues and documents consid-
ered at Level Two, exceptthat if at the Level Three hearing the ad-
ministration intends to rely on evidence not included in the Level
Two record, the administration shall provide the student or parent
notice of the nature of the evidence at least three days before the
hearing.

The District shall determine whether the complaint will be pre-
sented in open or closed meeting in accordance with the Texas
Open Meetings Act and other applicable law [See BE]

The presiding officer may set reasonable time limits and guidelines
for the presentation, including an opportunity for the student or par-
ent and administration to each make a presentation and provide re-
buttal and an opportunity for questioning by the Board. The Board
shall hear the complaint and may request that the administration
provide an explanation for the decisions at the preceding levels.

in addition to any other record of the Board meeting required by
law, the Board shall prepare a separate record of the Level Three
presentation. The Level Three presentation, including the presenta-
tion by the student or parent or the student’s representative, any
presentation fromthe administration, and questions from the Board
with responses, shall be recorded by audio recording, video/audio
recording, or court reporter.

DATE ISSUED: 12/2/2014 6of 7
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Aledo ISD

184907

STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES FNG

STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES {LOCAL)
The Board shall then consider the complaint. t may give notice of
its decision orally or in writing at any time up to and including the
next regularly scheduled Board meeting. If the Board does not
make a decision regarding the complaint by the end of the next
regularly scheduled meeting, the lack of a response by the Board
upholds the administrative decision at Level Two.

DATE ISSUED: 12/2/2014 ADOPTED: Tof 7
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Attachment 2

Complaint Form- LEVEL TWO
To appeal a Level One decision or the lack of a timely response after a Level One conference at the campus,
please fili out this form completely and submit it by hand delivery, fax, or U.S. mail to the Superintendent or

designee within the time established in board policy FNG {LOCAL). Appeals will be heard in accordance with
FNG (LEGAL) and {(LOCAL), with any exceptions outlined therain.

PARENT NAME:
STUDENT’S NAME:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO:
CAMPUS:

PRINCIPAL:

John and Lynne "Shae" Segovia
Alexa Segovia
3404 Brush Creek Drive

817-901-4646
Aledo High School

Dan Peterson

To whom did you present your complaint at Level One? Dan Peterson

(A Level Two appeal cannot take place without a decision from the campus at Level One)

Date of conference: April 14, 2018

Date you received a response to the Level One conference: Mr. Peterson said he doesn't know
if he can share the investigation
results with us.

Please explain specifically how you disagree with the outcome at Level One:

Per Employee Handbook 2017-2018 page 63 Notice to Parents. (If Mr. Peterson is claiming

the malicious act that took place on March 28th by Megan Reynalds was NOT an act of bullying
we strongly disagree with that finding).

Please describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. (Same as presented in Level | form)
We seek a verbal apology by Megan Reynolds to be delivered in front of both teams, coaches,
administrators, and any parents of the witnesses who wish to attend. We are also requesting

that Dr. Citty take a stronger stance against bullying. The message must be clear regardless of
ones participation in athletics. 3 days of ISS is not sufficient for this malicious act.

Page 1 of 2



Please attach a copy of your original complaint and any documentation submitted at Level One.

Please also attach a copy of the Level One response/decision you received.

Digitally signed by fohn D. Segovia
DN cn=torn D Segovia, o=Fox Three. ou,
emalz) segovia ifahree com. c=US

Parent signature; Date 20130417 07:54 24 0500

If you will be represented by someone other than yourself, please identify the person representing you.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: _

Date of filing: Date Received by District: 4”[ 7 -2 8 ,é[/c, k%:lfv;a

1#‘-—3 &t v*'»‘{-; /

Complainant, please note:

Please ensure you have completed this form entirely before submitting. Forms lacking complete
information may not be able to be addressed within the timeline constraints. Any additional evidence or
information may be attached to this form. |

All evidence may be presented no later than the Level One conference. Please keep a copy of this
completed form and any supporting documentation for your records.

Page 2 of 2



Attachment 3

Z‘éi%— Aledo 150 Adminisiratar Bullying Report Form

Tnis formi is 2 b2 complsted in corjunction with the Alado 150 tncidant [nvestigatior and Witnsss Statzrment

forims

Admiristratoris) Invastigatizg: Maurer  Campus AHS  Date Alieged incident Rzported 23 March 2018
Rensarted By Anonymous D:.-.e Investigation Started. 29 March 2018

Meme and Grade of A .:gcd Vum s‘t '_ Alexa Segovia 97
Mame andi Grade of Aui-"gcd Sullyli es] -
Mamz and Grade of Possidle Witnzss(es) IV and Varsily Softhalt Teans

Dst=ls) and tm-e(s__;}__f_f\yl‘i_ug:.-;?_?q)ﬁ:uden_t_[_sj Wednesday 28 March 2018 @ aparey 315 P
Descnba Al ag2d Inzidang
onfrantzd Alexa in ths center of the diass-com i frant of the I and Vare by safinal team azout
Ustataments she irade aboul the Varuty t2ams and ther periormance in tha previcus game -a 30
confronted Alexa aboui hizr “hultying” oty - teammiatss oo Varsily znd _"-.-f.-,e:ia:i szl i use curss
words Bullsat) at tinias towards Alexa

Dofz:) the alagad inade
iryes, did tha vioum og

( nezt Lie Cefinition of bul ying? 5
2asonzbile s2if dafense?

||r

Hihe a't ged v wiendsi was not dscim nzton proh ited harassment dating

vizles 2 o reializtion avctior nally a3 was it othisein propen ol tas dafinzd by,

e Siudent Code o Conaet?

Bu'ymg hasheencorfrmizd due to (spzariy reason)

Theancidentvoas considered a sing’s sign fieant a2t by ere Sudent d rectad (owards a 1nher tnat opinited
and inbalance of powar

Listif cation of Pa-ants
Squrlznd Hams Pareot flams Dae How Counsshng Fafaread Date
fotifizaton movfication Ta Referred
7 Made Mads
_ - Phane Call Schogi Caonselor
| Home

Distnct Actior

| Referred for Discipline : X
if yes, disciphnary action recommendad:



In Schaol Suspensicn _
Racommaeandatiors for eligible transfer:

Date Invest gation Complated: 5 April 2018
Dzte Investigation Report Submittec to Superintendant
of Dasignee.

Mvestigator's Name: Tessa Maurer

Invastigater's Signature i \,‘J - . \
G ARy "\.Q‘f AL -’"*—4‘\}}\)\1

Investigator's Daie 17 Apni' 2018

Principa s Signature

Principal’s Dat-



22
Administrator{s) Investigating: Maurer Campus: AHS

Date Alleged Incidznt Reported: 29 March 2018  Reported By: Anonymous Date Investigation Started: 29
March 2018

Aledo 15D Incident Investigation Form

}::Ql'grpe and 9_r_§_d_§_of_/3l_lgged {/ictin‘._(s] ] Alexa Segnv._aHQ

i Name and Grade of Alleged Bully[ies)

Name anJ Grade cf Pessible Witressles) and Varsity Softhall Teams

Date(s} and tim={s) of Allzged Incideni(s) Wedne;da, 28 March 18 2 approx 3 15 PM

Is the alleg=d victim eligible far services ] Y=S Ifyns_ cansult ARD or Sectnon 504 comm ttee prior
, through Spacial Educatior or S2ction 5047 X NO  to assigning discipline

I5 the afleged buly eligib'z for services YES Ifyes, consult ARD or S¢<tion 504 commitiae prios

ravg® Spedial Eduralen or S2ction 5047 X KOt assigning discipline

Attach all statements taken from Victim(s), Bully(ies), and Witness(es)

Step A
Pleuse inchicate YES or MO to each of the foimwing items with regard to the alleged buliying incidant(s)
YES ' NO Speci i
l x Is a s;f-r.;glle significant act or pattern of acts anfronted Alexa in the center of the

by one or more stud-n:- directed at anather assroontan front of the IV and Varsity
- student that exploits an imbalance of power | wo'tbal t2aim about statements sh: mads
about th= Varsity teams and thair
performance i the previous game-
also confranted Alexa about her “bullying
othsr teammates on Varsity and IV
yelled and did use cursa words (Bulishy !
) times towards Alexa. !
p Cyberbullying
{Cyberbullying is defined as bullying that is
done through the use of ony electronic
communication device, including the use of o
cellular or other type of telephone, o
computer, o camerq, electronic mai, instont
messagng, text messaging, o socwal media
. Application, an Internet website, or any
othzr Internet-based communicotion tool) |
fif "No”w vas answered to ALL of the questions above, the alleged incident(s) does not meet the definition of
bullying if necessary, move insestigation to Student Code of Conduct Violation i

Step B
Please md.cme YES or NO to ea: r of the foﬂowmg items with regard to the afleged bullying rnc dent(s)
ves Ino | . _ __| Spacify .
X | ingaged in written expression f
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T T e B

t Engaged in verbal e expressmn The incident in guestion was a
; z verbal exchange that happanesd
i . between the students,

PoX |En°aged in expression through eleztronic |

1l

|. [ S - - o e AT - . S —

[ o * Engaged in physrcal conduct o
{.',f “No* was ans,'fﬂred ta ALL of the questions above, the olieged :nr:dentlsi does riot meet the deﬁmuor of
bullying If necessory, move investigation to Student Code of Conduct Violaton.)

Step €
Pl cseindiate YES or NO to each of the following items with regurd to the ai‘eged bullying incident{s)
Yes 0] Speciiy
X i Otcurrec onor dehivered to schaol property  Incident o-curred curing 7" period
¢r o the site of a sthooi sponsored or on Wednesday 28 March 2018 - |
| school related activity on or off schoo! Sofibal athletic paricd 1n the
i propeity classroam located in the fieldhouse

X Occurred on a publicly or privately ownad
schoo! bus or vehizle being used for
transportaton of students to or from srhasl
or a 8 heaol-sponsorad or school related
actwvity

bt Cyberbul yirg thar o rurred off s hool
property or outside of a sehool sponsored or
school related activity (if yes marked to this
ftem, proceed directiy to Step £)

{If "Moo was gnswered to ALL of the questions obove, the oileged inzident(s) d>: s nat meet the definition of
bullying If necessary, move investigation to Student Code of Condu<t Viclotion )

Step D

Piazzieindicate YES or NO to each of the followng items with regard to the allzged bullying incident(s)
YES NO Specify

X Has the effact or will have the effect of

_ physically harming a stud student

X Has the effect or will have the effert of
damaging a student’s property
X Placed a student in reasonable fear of harm
to the student’s person or of damage to the
student’s property et BT .
* I5 sufficiently severe, persistent, or | The incident d'd create an atmosphere that
pervasive enough that the action or threal | was intimidating for the victim.
| creates an intimidating, threatening or
i abusive educational ervironment for a

student/victim

Last revised September, 2017




i educational process or orderly operation of = of practice/class for both teams that day. |
| 8 dassroom or school

¥ ’ "1 Materially and substantiaHy_cﬁs;upt_s t-he This incident disri}bféd the o}derly b?ocess

I J X Infringes on the rights of the victim at school . - _ B
{If “No” was answered to ALL of the questions obave, the alleged incident(s) does not meet the definition of
bullying. If necessary, move investigation to Student Code of Conduct Violation )

Step E

[only complete if cyberbullying ozcurred off ssnool property or outside of a school-sponsored or school-related activity)
Pieuse indicate YES or MO tG eq h of the fol owing items with regard to the olleged bultying inzidznt|s}

=) HO _ Spacify

Cyb rhullying tha: ¢ curred oif s hool

property or outside of 2 5 hoo! sponsored or
schaol re’ated activity and infringes on the

r.ghis of the victim at school
Cyberh.lf ving that o urrad off schoo!

property or outside of a s kool sporso-er or

schooi related activity and interferes with a :
student s educational opoo-tunit'es i
Cybarbwllying that occurred off schocl

property or outsid2 of 2 scheol sponsored or
school relaied activity and substant’ally
disrupts the orderly operation of 2

classroom, schoo., or schoo!-spansored or [
s.ngol related activity
fif “No" was answered to ALL of the questions above, the alleged incident(s] dozs not mee! the definition of
bullying. If necessory. move investigation to Student Code of Conduct Violation |

Step F

Please indicate YES or NO to co. b of th: following items with regord to the a''» ged builying incident(s)
YES  NO _ '
X The alleged incident(s) maet the ¢efintio”

| of discrimiination, prohibited harassment
| dating viclence, or retaliation as defined in :
| FFH{LOCAY) |

fif "ves” was answered to the question above, refer to FFH (LOCAL) ond conduct a formal investigation. j

Specii,

Step G
Please ind:cate YES or NO to each of the following items with regard to the olieged bullying incident(s)
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YES NO Specify
X Encouraged a studant to commit or attempt
suicide

X incited violence against 3 student through
group butlying

X Released or threatened to release intimate
visual material af a minor or a studant who
is 18 years of age or older without the
student’s consent

(if “ves” vias answered to ANY of the questions above, refer to FOC {LEGAL) and consider DAEP placement.)

Piease include writtcn commeants from the investigator regarding the totality of the incident{s). especially

relative to whether or not the alleged buliving reportis determined to meet the dafinit on of bullying or nat.
Please be as specific as possible:

The incident was dztzimined to maet tha def'atizn of bullying bz zuse itwas 2 singiz siznifican’ act by one
stedent directad at another student that seem to expioit an imbalanse of power at the tin2 ‘,'-.fwe.-
placed Alexa in the center of the classroom ir front of both the IV and Varsity softhall t2am to confron® lier
about stalemsnts sh2 mads adout the Varsity leams and their norformance in the pravious gemz and bagan o
yell and cursz at h2r she s2tin motion the imbalance of power creating a situation wheie 6 002 vozs the cents
of atteation. The hostile ranner in whirj-ddressed Alaxa created ar intimidating environiesnt at the
Uenz and disruptad the educational process. Thare are other undarlying 1ssuss imvilving Alzaa and fer
tzammates that I=d up o this exchange that wzre addressed by the caa hearli=r in the se2snn bu nzve- il
resolved.

Investigation was complzted © April 2013 and counseling was offered to both Alexa an- Apprapriate
discipline was carried out.

frs. Maurer wil follow-up with-n the r=qui-ed 10 school days

IFINITIAL INVESTIGATION OF THE ALLEGED INCIDENT(S) MEETS THE DEFINITION OF BULLYING, PROCEED TO
BULLYING REPORT FORM. (PLEASE ATTACH THIS FORM)
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Attachment 4

Complaint Form- LEVEL THREE

To appeal a Level Two decision or the lack of a timely response after a Level Two conference, please fill out
this form completely and submit it by hand delivery, fax, or U.S. mail to the Superintendent or designee within

the time established in FNG (LOCAL). Appeals will be heard in accordance with FNG (LEGAL) and (LOCAL) with
any exceptions outlined therein.

PARENT NAME:
STUDENT’S NAME:
ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO:
CAMPUS:

PRINCIPAL:

To whom did you present your complaint at Level Two?

Date of conference:

Date you received a response to the Level Two conference:

Please explain specifically how you disagree with the outcome at Level Two

Please describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. (As presented in Level One form)

Do you want the Board to hear this appeal in open session? I:] Yes [___] No

(If so, the Board will consider your request; however, you may not have a legal right under the Texas Open
Meetings Act to require a meeting in open session)

Page 1 of 2



Attach a copy of your original complaint and any documentation submitted at Level One and a copy of your
Level Two appeal notice.

Please also attach a copy of the Level Two response being appealed, if applicable.

Parent signature:

If you will be represented by someone other than yourself, please identify the person representing you.
Name:
Address:

Telephone:

Date of filing: Date Received by District:

Complainant, please note:

Please ensure you have completed this form entirely before submitting. Forms lacking complete
information may not be able to be addressed within the timeline constraints. Any additional
evidence or information may be attached to this form.

All evidence may be presented no later than the Level One conference. Please keep a copy of this
completed form and any supporting documentation for your records.

Page 2 of 2
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Lynn McKinne

¥, ~ L ) ;
From: John Segovia <jdsegovia@gmail.com> uﬁé&( et S -l Qot D)
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:07 AM <5 ' 2 ,/ o
To: Lynn McKinney; Derek Citty s (WA N des o ke /_,f*
Ce: Shae Segovia ’é v K ' P C,Lc(
Subject: Level Two Results - xS / _
Attachments: Concerns with Level Two Results.docx %) w s tle L el

AT o L g of Taxee
Mrs. McKinney,

I am at a loss here. Please direct me on the correct process. The Level Three form states, "Please
describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. (As presented in Level One form)". Our
appeal to the findings of the bullying investigation went straight to level two.

There were a great deal of request left off of the level two grievance results. | have attached a letter
for your review. We are seeking to discuss our displeasure with the entire process/procedures and
results (lack there of) taken by AISD.

{ am also curious if we can postpone a fevel three hearing until we get the open records request
results? In the attached letter you will read that | would like to discuss my/our concerns with the
current procedures in place. Please ensure my request is passed along for approval or denial. | also
mentioned to Dr. Citty that | would like to visit with the new superintendent at her earliest
convenience. | recognize the fact that she may not get involved in determining an outcome. | just
want to express our concerns to her,

Lastly, my understanding is that more letters/emails/calls etc. have been submitted to Mrs. Taylor and
others in regard to Coach Myers continued poor judgement. Will the contents of that correspondence
be shared with the school board as well?

We ARE seeking a level three hearing. We will submit the paperwork once we get some feedback. It
is critical that we have the opportunity to discuss everything that has taken place. The remedies have
evolved and we need to be assured that we can get that addressed as well.

Thank you,

John Segovia
817-901-4646



Concerns with Level Two Results

May 7, 2018

Lynn McKinney

Deputy Superintendent
1008 Bailey Ranch Road
Aledo, TX 76008

Dear Mrs. McKinney,

On April 30" we received the results of the level two hearing held on 4/20/2018 that you presided over.
You and Mr. Dan Peterson were both present along with myself and Shae Segovia.

During the hearing (refer to audio recording) | made several requests that were not mentioned in the
Level Two response. The following requests were made verbally but not submitted in writing on the
Level One or Level Two grievances and are as follows:

1.

Request - Coach Myers to deliver a message to both teams discussing bullying and offering a
similar message that we requested of the student athlete (apology)
a. We feel this is important for all the student athletes to hear from Coach Myers that
bullying is NOT tolerated in the classroom as well as in athletics
Request — We asked of the district to further explain to us how can we be assured that Alexa will
have a fair opportunity to play softball in the future at AISD with Coach Myers as the head coach
3. We do not believe this can be achieved
b. We have provided proof that Coach Myers has violated the Employee Handbook 2017-
2018 on multiple occasions
i. Employee Conduct and Welfare, Standards of Conduct (Coach Myers has failed
to observe the following:

1. Recognize and respect the rights of students, parents, other
employees, and members of the community

2. Maintain confidentiality in all matters relating to students and

coworkers

3. Know and comply with department and district policies and
procedures

4. Express concerns, complaints, or criticism through appropriate
channels

H. Texas Educators’ Code of Ethics, Professional Standards, 3. Ethical Conduct
toward Students
1. Standard 3.1
2. Standard 3.2
3. Standard 3.3
iii. Student Issues, Bullying
1. Timely Reporting (this has occurred twice)



2. Informing the Parents
3. Investigation — Due diligence
4. Retaliation
3. Request - We asked of the district to further explain why the team rules did not apply to the
guilty student athlete
4. Request - We asked of the district to further explain why Mr. Buchanan, Coach Myers, the
district and administration’s message is that “Bullying is NOT Tolerated” yet it was and has been
tolerated in this case
5. We asked if counseling has been offered to the guilty student athlete, victim and the witnesses
per FFI (LOCAL} STUDENT WELFARE FREEDOM FROM BULLYING, Counseling
6. Request— Action Plan to ensure Alexa’s safety during athletics
a. One was provided by Mr. Durnil but it needs to be documented that it took many
request and over 23 days to get one processed
7. Request - All parties involved be held accountable. Those who performed the act, those who
approved it, those who failed to intervene, and those who brought up false claims.

Prior to the actual hearing you granted us the opportunity to explain and point out some newly
discovered facts that we feel had not been addressed. We covered a great deal of information and my
concern at the time was that what we discussed in the pre-hearing conversation would be left out of the
actual recorded hearing. By following the procedures set forth by Board Policy FNG (LOCAL) we could
only address what was initially submitted in the Level One grievance during the actual hearing. We
believe this is a flawed procedure, ane that limits the victim(s) from addressing new found information
between grievance submission and hearings. | would like to have the opportunity to discuss
improvements to the policy (FNG) with either Dr. Derek Citty and/or the board of directors.

Here is an example of “newly discovered information” that is critical to a fair remedy.

According to the Investigation Results signed and delivered by Mrs. Teresa Maurer (refer to Aledo I1SD
Incident Investigation Form) the investigation concluded April 9", 2018. | requested the results on many
occasions via email and phone calls. | emailed Mr. Peterson on the 13™ asking for it. He later called to
inform me he wasn’t sure he could give it to me. As | stated before, the handbook clearly defines that
we are entitled to the investigation results. We did not see the investigation results until April 20* prior
to the hearing. This put us at an unfair disadvantage. The district owes it to the student victims to get
this right. Improvements can be and should be made immediately.

Thank you,

John and Shae Segovia
3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford TX, 76087



ann McKinnex

From: Lynn McKinney

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:48 PM
To: ‘John Segovia’

Subject: RE: Level Two Results

Dear Mr. Segovia,

I have listed some of the answers to your gquestions in the body of the email below. 1 will send you a formal letter (via
email) to address your concerns/questions that were contained in your attached letter. This letter will be shared with
the board during the Level 3.

I apologized | missed you last night when | tried to reach you by phone. 1 will continue to try to contact you by phone as
well,

Respectfully,
Lynn McKinney

From: John Segovia [mailto:jdsegovia@gmail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Lynn McKinney <Imckinney@aledoisd.org>; Derek Citty <dcitty@aledoisd.org>
Cc: Shae Segovia <shaesegovia@gmail.com>

Subject: Level Two Results

Mrs. McKinney,

| am at a loss here. Please direct me on the correct process. The Level Three form states, "Please
describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. (As presented in Level One form)". Our
appeal to the findings of the bullying investigation went straight to leve! two.

As we discussed at the time, we went straight to Level 2 because of Mr. Peterson’s direct involvement in the
investigation and decisions. He would not overturn his own actions as high school principal. In addition, Mr. Peterson
had held several meetings with you on the phone and in person, again, why we moved directly to Level 2 as allowed by

board policy. On the Levei 3 form, you will list the outcome/remedy you seek on the issues that we discussed in our
Level 2 meeting.

There were a great deal of request left off of the level two grievance results. | have attached a letter
for your review. We are seeking to discuss our displeasure with the entire process/procedures and
results (lack there of) taken by AISD.

| will send you a separate response by the end of the day Friday at the latest to address these questions.

| am also curious if we can postpone a level three hearing until we get the open records request
results? In the attached letter you will read that | would like to discuss my/our concerns with the
current procedures in place. Please ensure my request is passed along for approval or denial. | also
mentioned to Dr. Citty that | would like to visit with the new superintendent at her earliest
convenience. | recognize the fact that she may not get involved in determining an outcome. | just
want to express our concerns to her.

| have asked Mr. Herrin to work with our attorney and to respond to your open records request by this Friday. Please
remember that you are limited to the information that was shared in the Level 2 meeting in your presentation to the
board at Level 3.

In my years as serving as hearing officer the board has not heard a Level 3 that was out of timeline. Dr. Citty’s
recommendation to the board will be to follow our board policy and not allow a hearing to occur that is out of timeline.



Your Level 3 paperwork needs to be turned in to me by the end of the day — 11:59 pm, Monday, May 14™. You can scan
and email the paperwork to me or bring it to the administration building office. If you need to come after 4:30 when the
office is closed just let me know and | will meet you as | frequently work late.

Dr. Bohn, our new superintendent, will begin work in the district on Monday, June 11". She has shared that she will
have an open door policy. Her secretary, Judy Worthington, will schedule an appointment for you and your wife to meet
with Dr. Bohn. Mrs. Worthington may be reached at 817-441-8327 and her email is jworthington®@aledoisd.org.

Lastly, my understanding is that more letters/emails/calls etc. have been submitted to Mrs. Taylor and
others in regard to Coach Myers continued poor judgement. Will the contents of that correspondence
be shared with the school board as well?

As we have discussed, the Level 3 hearing will be based on what was reviewed during the Level 2 per board policy.

We ARE seeking a level three hearing. We will submit the paperwork once we get some feedback. It
is critical that we have the opportunity to discuss everything that has taken place. The remedies have
evolved and we need to be assured that we can get that addressed as well.

As stated above, the timeline to send your Level 3 paperwork is Monday, May 14", as that is 10 business days after your
receipt of the Level 2 response, April 30". Please let me know if you have other questions and if | may be of assistance
with the Level 3 paperwork.

Respectfully,
Ltynn McKinney
817-441-8327
Thank you,

John Segovia
817-901-4646



LGn McKinne!

From: Lynn McKinney

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:27 PM

To: "John Segovia’; Shae Segovia

Subject: Level 2 - additional follow up

Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Segovia,

Please see the additional information in this email attachment as requested in your email of May 9th that contained
your attached letter dated May 7th. My understanding is that Mr. Herrin sent the open records request to you this
afternoon. I am sorry | missed you when | called on Wednesday evening. | will call you before | leave tonight. If | miss
you again | will try again on Monday.

Respectfully,

Lynn McKinney



A ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 11, 2018

John and Shae Segovia
3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford, Texas 76087

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Segovia,

This correspondence is in response to your letter dated May 7, 2018 which | received as an
attachment in your email dated May 9, 2018. As requested, please see the responses below:

1. Verbal request that Coach Myers discuss with both teams that bullying is not acceptable

and deliver an apology to Alexa.
While the bullying investigation was ongoing Coach Myers reported that she spoke with
the varsity and the JV team separately about being kind to each other, to work together
as a team and to not talk about the situation on social media or to each other as
administration was involved. Coach Myers apologized to Alexa in a meeting on April 3
with Mr. Durnil and Coach Gay present. Following this meeting Alexa came to the
coach’s office to see Coach Myers. Coach Myers reported that Alexa said she wasn’t
allowed to say anything during the previous meeting and that the coach’s apology
meant a lot to her. Coach Myers told Alexa she loved her and was sorry she was
hurting, and Alexa said she loved her. Coach Tyler was present during this exchange.

2. District explanation of how you can be assured that:

A. Alexa will have a fair opportunity to play softball in the future with Coach Myers as

the head coach.
Playing time is based on an athlete’s performance and will continue to be measured
on these factors. If you or Alexa believe that retaliation is occurring at any time
please contact the coach involved, girls athletic coordinator and/or the athletic
director, and high school principal.

B. Complaints against Coach Myers have been brought forth concerning violation of the

Employee Handbook, Teacher Educator’s Code of Ethics, Professional Standards, and
Student Issues regarding bullying.
Mrs. Taylor, HR Director, and Mr. Peterson, AHS Principal, conducted an
investigation of these concerns. As a result, corrective action was taken on the part
of the district. Because this concerns a personnel matter, the specifics will not be
shared with you. However, the specifics will be shared with the Board of Trustees in
executive session during the Level 3 Hearing.

3. Request that the district explain why the team rules did not apply to a student athlete on
the softbalf team. Appropriate disciplinary action was taken both by administration and
the coach. As we have previously discussed, the specifics will not be shared with you as
this is not your child and it would be a violation of the student’s privacy rights.

1008 Balley Ranch Road, ALEDO, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441-8327 * 817-441-5144 FAX



However, the specifics will be shared with the Board of Trustees in executive session
during the Level 3 Hearing.

4. Request the district to explain why Coach Buchanan, Coach Myers, and the district and
administration’s message is that bullying will not be tolerated while in your opinion it
has been tolerated. When the locker room incident was reported an investigation was
immediately begun by high school administration. A thorough investigation was
completed, the incident was found to be bullying, and appropriate discipline action was
taken. In addition, HR was involved in the investigation concerning Coach Myers and
again, appropriate action was taken.

5. Ask if counseling has been offered. Information concerning other students cannot be
shared with you. As you and | discussed both on the phone and through a series of
emails {April 4 and 5), and in person (April 20), counseling was offered to your child on
several occasions (see attachments #1 & #2). However, we did not begin counseling
(began week of April 23} with Alexa until you accepted the offer verbally during our
meeting on April 20, 2018. However, the counseling specifics will be shared with the
Board of Trustees in executive session during the Level 3 Hearing.

6. Action plan to ensure Alexa’s safety during athletics was provided by Mr. Durnil but not
received by the parent for 23 days. The safety plan was developed by Mr. Durnil on
Monday, April 2", after speaking with you and Alexa (see attachment #3). Mr. Durnil
did not understand that you wanted a copy of the plan in writing. After our Level 2
Hearing on April 20", you requested a written copy of the plan and gave your
permission for counseling to begin. [ notified Mrs. Tims and Mr. Durnil making both of
these requests. Mr. Durnil provided a written copy of the updated plan to you via email
on April 26 {see attachment #4).

7. Request all parties invoived be held accountable — those who performed the act, those
who approved it, those who failed to intervene, and those who brought up false claims.
The discipline of a student other than you own child, will not be discussed with you due
to privacy laws. | have reviewed the corrective actions taken in this situation and
appropriate action was taken; both by the campus administration and the coaching
staff.

Thank you for your feedback concerning Board Policy FNG (LOCAL). Because a change of Aledo
ISD Board Policy will require a review by the superintendent, Texas Association of School
Boards {TASB) which provides the legal and local policy frameworks for our district, a review by
our school district attorney, and require board action to adopt a revised policy | would suggest
contacting Dr. Citty immediately and/or Dr. Bohn, our new superintendent when she begins
work in Aledo on June 11, 2018 to discuss your concerns and suggestions for improvement.

Respectfully, <

L el

Lynn McKinney
Deputy Superintendent
817-441-8327

1008 Bailey Ranch Road, ALEDOD, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441-8327 * 817-441-5144 FAX
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From: Lynn McKinney T NG p e rg
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:26 PM g:.«fa.
To: "John Segovia'
Ce: ‘shaesegovia@gmail.com'
Subject: RE: Attempt to Cover Up Malicious Act

Dear Mr. Segovia,

Thank you for talking with me this afternoon about the situation. | appreciate your understanding of why Dr. Citty and |
need to allow the current investigation being conducted by Mr. Peterson and Mrs. Taylor (HR Director) to be completed
before we meet with you. As the Level 2 Hearing Officer and Dr. Citty’s involvement with the Level 3 Hearing, it is
inappropriate for us to meet with you to discuss specifics before the investigation is completed. | shared your email with
Sherry Taylor, HR Director, so that she is aware of your specific concerns.

In addition and most importantly, | contacted Mrs, Tims at D9GC about Alexa not feeling safe at school. Mrs. Tims, Mr.
Durnil, and Coach Dye all plan to visit with Alexa over the coming weeks to help reassure her. if after you and your
family have a chance to talk about our conversation today if you and/or Alexa believe visiting with our school counselor
would be helpful to her please contact me or Mrs. Tims. tn addition, our counselors will provide the names of
counselors outside of our school district if you feel that would be helpful.

Respectfully,
Lynn McKinney
817-441-8327

From: John Segovia [mailto:jdsegovia@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Superintendent <superintendent@aledoisd.org>; Lynn McKinney <Imckinney@aledoisd.org>; Judy Worthington
<jworthington@aledoisd.org>

Cc: Shae Segovia <shaesegovia@gmail.com>

Subject: Attempt to Cover Up Malicious Act

We are requesting a meeting with Dr. City and Mrs. McKinney within 24 hours to discuss this matter
in further detail. Feel free to call me to begin our discussion and afford me the opportunity to explain
why we have contacted you.

We believe that yesterday's actions by Coach Myers and Mr. Buchanan validates the necessity to
inform you of what all has occurred within the past few weeks. | have attached a snippet of a
video/audio file for your review as well. There is a full version of this video/audio that Mr. Peterson or

others may be willing to share with you all. Please recognize that my daughter is the individual on the
receiving end of this video/audio.

Below is a condensed version of what all has taken place thus far. This is by no means ALL of the
data and ! was careful to only include facts. Any personal sentiments are clearly defined as such.

Monday Mar. 26th

« Varsity and junior varsity (jv) softball teams played games against Boswell.
» The varsity lost by a score of 10-0 (run ruled)

1



The junior varsity won by a score of 12-0 (run ruled in our favor)

Tuesday Mar. 27th

L

A student asked a junior varsity player (freshman) in front of a varsity player (freshman), "How
did the games turn out last night"? (to paraphrase)

The jv player responded by saying, "The varsity got run ruled and the jv run ruled them
(Boswell), the varsity pitcher for Boswell was very good and had a great game". (to
paraphrase)

The varsity player took her version of that message back to the varsity team captain (senior)
and coaches of the softball team.

Later that evening the team captain called Coach Myers and asked for permission to address
the jv player.

Coach Myers gave her permission (there are various reports as to what all Coach Myers and
the team captain decided how to punish the jv player for talking bad about the varsity team)

Wednesday Mar. 28th

The jv was given a day off of softball and were seated in the field house classroom for study hall.

The varsity team captain (senior) called the varsity team into the classroom with the jv team to conduct
the punishment.

The varsity team captain told another varsity player (senior) to record the event on her phone.

She then called the jv player (freshman) to the front of classroom and instructed her to sit on top of a
desk.

She began to belittle, humiliate, threaten, yell, curse, and intimidate the singled out jv player in front of
both teams. (see attached video/audio for a snippet of her punishment)

It is believed that during this time the coaches were in Coach Myers office (if so, they could easily hear
the assault)

At the very moment of the conclusion of the punishment, Coach Andrews came in and instructed the
singled out jv player to come visit with her and Coach Myers.

They then attempted to reassure her that she is a vital part of the team and that they would pray for her,
Coach Myers also said, "I bet you can see that varsity is very upset".

The singled out jv player then reached out to her mother via text informing her that something bad had
happened and she has a great deal to tell her and be prepared she will cry a lot.

The jv player reached out to Coach Dye requesting a meeting with her to discuss the events she believed
was referenced to by the varsity team captain. The meeting was to take place Thursday morning at 8:00
a.m.

I, John Segovia, (father of the freshman jv player, Alexa Segovia) sent an email at 8:23 to Coach Myers,
Andrews, Dye, and Tyler requesting a parent meeting on Thursday. I also informed Coach Dye that I
would be present when she visited with Alexa. Coach Dye then disclosed that she was not at work due
to a family emergency and was unaware of any incident that occurred therefore she did not feel
comfortable with me being present. I agreed and allowed them to visit unsupervised.

Some time late Wednesday evening or early Thursday a bullying report was filed against the varsity player who
executed the harassment. We are not sure who filed it but we did NOT.

Thursday March 29th

At 11:40 a.m. I sent out another email requesting a meeting with Mrs. McCarley (who I mistook as the
assistant AD), Mr. Buchanan, Mr. Peterson, Mrs. Tims and asked if they could not make it to send a
representative in their place. After a bit of back and forth it was Mr. Durnil setup a meeting for 3:00
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p-m. to include Mr. Peterson and subsequently an invitation was extended to Coach Gay. I was also
informed that Mr. Peterson and Coach Gay would attend the 2:15 meeting with myself and the coaches.
Coach Tyler was the only coach who did not attend the meeting. During the meeting I asked all the
coaches several questions below are the key questions and answers.

o Coach Myers did you know or approve what took place today? Yes, but I told the player to not
do it in front of the teams.

o How did you know that this would occur? The varsity player called me yesterday evening and
asked permission to address the jv player.

o Did you validate the rumor that was brought forth by the varsity freshman player? No, what we
were told is that Alexa made some remarks bad mouthing the varsity and that the underlying
message was that she felt the jv was better than the varsity.

o So you admit you knew, you admit you failed to perform any due diligence and you also admit to
adding your interpretation of the message, which was never validated in the first place? I do and
I believe that the varsity player has the right to defend herself.

o Defend herself from rumors that no one took the time to investigate and defend herself in the
manner that she did? Ididn't have the time to validate the rumors and I still believe she should
defend herself.

o You say you did not know in the manner by which the punishment would be served, can you
explain then how Coach Andrews came into the classroom at the very moment the meeting had
concluded? It was coincidence.

o 1 do not believe you and I intend to do all I can to get to the bottom of this. I will find out if you
knew to what degree you authorized the varsity player to bully my daughter. I assure you I
intend to hold all those in charge, all those involved, and all those who chose to not get involved,
accountable for their actions or lack thereof.

Mr. Peterson, Mr. Dumil, Coach Gay, Lynne "Shae" Segovia (my wife) and myself gathered at
approximately 3:15 in the conference room in the Ninth Grade Center.

o Myself and Mr. Peterson gave a recap to the others.

o Shae informs everyone that she checked on Alexa nearly every hour the night before to ensure
she hadn't or didn't plan to attempt suicide.

o linformed everyone that I had heard earlier that day that over 4,000 kids commit suicide each
year due to the effects of bullying. We would be ignorant to assume we have nothing to worry
about.

o  We expressed on many occasions that Alexa does not feel safe and is worried about retaliation
from the coaches and the varsity players involved.

Friday March 29th

We all start to get calls and text messages, etc. confirming that both varsity players were allowed to
participate in the game.

I reached out to Mr. Peterson expressing our displeasure with the decision Coach Myers made and that
we recognize her actions as a statement to us, other parents, and both teams that she has a total disregard
to policy, procedures, and ethics. Many other parents were equally as upset as we were. Alexa was
mortified, humiliated, and expressed that she doesn't matter to the coaches only a select few enjoy that
privileged.

Mr. Peterson shared my concemns with Mr. Buchanan who sent an email stating, " Just as

rules, policies and laws protect the innocent, they also protect the accused. Therefore, until a
full investigation is completed we do not punish students. Once we have all the facts we will
then take the appropriate actions".

. My reply, " Where were these rules, policies and laws you refer to when Alexa was
being demeaned, humiliated, belittled and threatened in front of the entire JV and Varsity
teams? Where were the ones who should have intervened during this ordeal? Where was

3



the full investigation that Coach Myers herself said she did not perform? (Mr. Peterson and
Coach Dye can both confirm that statement). The result Mr. Buchanan is what we are
discussing and what will be revealed as inappropriate and unlawful action. | understand you
wanting to protect your coach. | getit. | wish you shared the same concern for the victim as
you do the “accused”.

My prior emails were not meant as threats. They were meant to disclose our displeasure and
what recourse's we have at our disposal. If in fact there isn't anything to be concerned about,
send out a statement to all the parents of both squads and ask for some feedback. | assure
you, you will soon realize that my sentiments are shared by many. | do NOT wish to voliey
posturing comments. | simply want some action taken in defense of the innocent".

. No reply

Monday April 2nd

I sent out a meeting request to Mr. Peterson, Mr. Dumil, Mrs. Tims, Coach Gay and Mr. Buchanan.
Mr. Buchanan called to see if we today around 5:15 would work for us, we agreed and a formal invite
was then sent.

We met in a conference room at the High School, Mr. Peterson, Mr. Durnil, Mr. Buchanan, Shae
Segovia and myself were present.

I had asked to cover the following topics.

« Detailed plan of action to insure Alexa is safe
= Update of investigation
« Texas Educators’ Code of Ethics, Ethical Conduct toward Students
= Standard 3.2
=« Standard 3.3
« Standard 3.5
» Employee Handbook 2017-2018.pdf
= Harassment of Students
« Use of Electronic Communication between Employees and Students
= Bullying
= Board Policy FFI/FFH (LOCAL)
= Notification
= Review expectations
= Additional concerns or request
o T'hand delivered two open records request to Mr. Peterson. 1 asking for all electronic

communications to date concerning this event, 2 a copy of all video/audio files submitted to
AISD.

Tuesday April 3rd

Coach Myers apologized to Alexa with Mr. Dumnil present. We appreciate the gesture but please
understand that this by no means excuses her actions up to this point and then shortly after she then
levies the following.

Coach Myers does not allow Alexa to start the game because she missed the Friday game. A team rule
we understand and respect. We did inform the coaches via email that we had already made plans and
would miss Friday. We also informed Mr. Peterson, Mr. Buchanan, Mr. Durnil, Coach Gay and Mrs.
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Tims that she did not feel comfortable and just wanted to get away from it all and asked that they respect
her decision. In fact a decision they said they would completely understand if she chose not to

attend. We believe that the mere fact that Coach Myers punished Alexa last night is another display of
her true character and leadership style.

» She played an injured player over Alexa to ensure she got the message.

» Coach Myers in the following game, allows the two varsity girls to play, and even allows the team
captain to start as well as participate in the pregame ceremonies.

» [sent Mr. Peterson and message and he called shortly after. I, again, voiced my displeasure and he
disclosed that he has no authority over athletics. He is continuing his investigation and was unaware of
any actions of the softball coaches. We feel that Mr. Buchanan and Coach Myers continues to showcase
their inmunity at the expense of our daughter. Mr. Buchanan made an appearance at the varsity softball
game. | had already left however I received many calls and messages about his attendance.

 [sent Mr. Buchanan a message asking him to call me. He sent me a reply stating that he had just got
home around 9 p.m. did I still want him to call.

» Ireplied that [ had already voiced my displeasure to Mr. Peterson. For him to call if he so chooses. He
did NOT call.

We understand that Mr. Peterson is currently awaiting a few statements to conclude his
investigation. We are hoping for his decision sometime this week.

Mr. Buchanan has yet to enforce any repercussions upon Coach Myers or the varsity players, more
especially the one who performed the egregious act. We feel that enough evidence has been
collected thus far to at a minimum suspend their athletic activities until the investigation is complete.

| look forward to the opportunity to visit with you all as well as the rest of the school board members to
provide our account of the events that led up to and took place which was approved by Coach Myers.

| hope that you all will recognize the seriousness of this ordeal and share a similar resolve to ensure
that the accountable parties are dealt with appropriately and without further delay.

Thank you,

John Segovia
817.901.4646



Attachment #2

ann McKinnex

From: Lynn McKinney

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:53 PM
To: ‘John Segovia'

Cc Shae Segovia

Subject: RE: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Dear Mr. Segovia,

As we discussed on the phone this afternoon, all of Mr. Peterson’s responses below are correct. Mrs. Taylor and Mr.
Peterson are conducting the investigation with students and staff members. Mr. Buchanan, as the Athletic Director, will
have information shared with him concerning the investigation. The information our IT department gathers as part of
the open records request will be shared with Mrs. Taylor and Mr. Peterson.

Mrs. Tims, Mr. Durnil, and Coach Dye are all checking on Alexa as we discussed yesterday. Please let me know after you
have the chance to visit with Alexa tonight if you would like her school counselor to visit with her.

Respectfully,
Lynn McKinney

From: John Segovia {mailto:jdsegovia@gmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Lynn McKinney <Imckinney@aledoisd.org>
Cc: Shae Segovia <ssegovia@aledoisd.org>
Subject: Re: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mrs. McKinney,

My lovely wife of 17 years was kind enough to point out a typo in my previous email. Please replace
“contractions” with “contradictions”. Do not be alarmed, I am not in labor and yes it did and should warrant a
good chuckle. Iknow she is in tears over it. I did admittedly laugh aloud once I reread it. I must go put my
feet up and continue to read my book, “What to Expect When Expecting”.

Thank You,

John Segovia
817-901-4646

On Apr 5, 2018, at 11:39, John Segovia <jdsegovia@email.com> wrote:

Mrs. McKinney,

After our conversation yesterday I reached out to Mr. Peterson to ensure that my understanding
of his role, Mr. Buchanan’s and Mrs. Taylor’s were all on par. It is very possible that [ have
misunderstood you or that Mr. Peterson has misunderstood your directions as they were
described to me. [ also wanted to reiterate to him that we support the process and have complete
faith in him.



Please read my questions in the email below, his responses, and make comment to their
accuracy.

To be very clear and blunt mind you. We have lost all faith and trust in Mr. Buchanan’s ability
to be fair and impartial to those under his direction. The fact that he showed up to the varsity
softball game Tues. night was perceived by us and many others as support for Coach Myers and
the varsity player who clearly acted maliciously, as well as the varsity player who is behind the
rumors that started all this. If you recall the reason we wanted this escalated was based on the
lack of action by the athletic department.

I request that you respond via email so that I can have a clear understanding and can reference
should I get any contractions from here on out. Feel free to call me to further explain if you feel
that is warranted.

Thank You,

John Segovia
817-901-4646

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Peterson <dpeterson@ialedoisd.orgz>
Date: April 5, 2018 at 08:35:58 CDT

To: John Segovia <jdsegovia@ugmail.com>

Cc: Shae Segovia <ssegovia@ialedoisd.org>
Subject: RE: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mr. Segovia,

A appreciate your understanding during the continued investigation. t have responded
to your questions below in blue.

Respectfully,
Dan Peterson

From: John Segovia <jdsegovia@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Dan Peterson <dpeterson@aledoisd.org>
Cc: Shae Segovia <ssegovia@aledoisd.org>
Subject: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mr. Peterson around noon today, | received a call from Mrs.

McKinney. We discussed the contents of an email | sent to her and Dr.

City regarding the bullying allegation, the events that have taken place

thus far, and the message we are getting from Mr. Buchanan and Coach

Myers. She has asked us to allow you the time to conclude your

investigation prior to us having a meeting with them. We only reached out

to them because you informed me that your authority fell shy of

athletics. As we discussed yesterday evening, | was unaware of that and

since you made it clear, we felt that the lack of action taken to date by Mr.
2



Buchanan and Coach Myers warranted us getting them involved. It is very
important to us that we follow and support the process. | apologize if we
have in fact over stepped any procedures.

| would like to reiterate the fact that we have 100% confidence and trust in
you. We feel that you have expressed sincere concern, an understanding
of the magnitude of the verbal assault and harassment, and that you
understand our commitment to resolution.

| do have a few questions to clarify my understanding.

+ Mr. Buchanan has been removed from the process and you are
now the "lead". Is that correct? | am the lead person on this issue
but Coach Buchanan, as our Athletic Director, will continue to be
involved.

+ Does that now give you the authority to recommend or enforce any
reprimands as you see fit to include athletics? Our HR Director,
Mrs. Sherry Taylor, as Central Office Administrator will be involved
in this aspect of the process

« Have you received all electronic communications similar to the
open records request | submitted from the athletic
department? Those are handled by our Communications Director
Mr. Rick Herrin. He is in the process of gathering this information
currently with assistance of our IT department.

» Have you received all copies of parents concerns that may have
been sent directly to Mr. Buchanan and any transcripts he may
have of phone conversations? If you recall he stated that he had
only received statements of support for Coach Myers. That may in
fact be all he has received, we just don't know. Our investigation
and any action from the investigation will be based upon the
statements from the students and staff that were directly involved in
this situation. Coach Buchanan has been out the last few days. |
will request those communication pieces from him when he returns
to the district.

Do not allow our desire for a timely resolution to trump the necessary time
to gather all data. We would like a solution without having to escalate this
to another level, if that means you need more time, then please take it. Al
we ask is that we are kept informed through the process.

Mr. Peterson we greatly appreciate all your efforts and for your edification
| expressed that very sentiment to Mrs. McKinney.

Thank you,

John Segovia
817-901-4646



Attachment #3

ALEDO HIGH SCHooL

Daniel Ninkh Grade, Compus

990 Bailey Ranch Road » Aledo, TX 76008 » 817-441-4504 « 817-441-2146 fax » www.aledo.k12.tx.us/ahs9

Accounts of Monday, April 2, 2018:

Just after 5" period began, it was brought to my attention that Mr. Segovia and Alexa were both in the
Front Office and wanted to speak with me. | finished what | was working on and met with them within 5
minutes. When | sat down with the two of them Mr. Segovia shared with me that Alexa had contacted
him because of a Snap Chat message that was sent to her from another Jv Softball player. The message
asked Alexa if she had poured water over head because that is what she told the
Varsity players. Mr. Segovia shared that he felt that this was another message/attempt to stoke the fire
for events that had transpired the week before. Mr. Segovia shared with me some of the events that
had transpired over the weekend and some of the conversations that he had shared with other parents.
He shared that Alexa did not fee| safe and did not want to g0 to Softball Practice/Team Dinner that
afternoon. 1 asked Mr. Segovia and Alexa if she didn’t feel safe around the Jv Players or just the Varsity
Players and she told me that she felt fine around the JV. Mr. Segovia said that she had the support of
the JV Players. | told them that if she didn’t feel safe, then it might be a good idea for Alexa to go to the
Library or Content Mastery for today if she was feeling uncomfortable. | mentioned that this might also
give the coaches a chance to speak with the team without Alexa and discourage anything further
invelving this incident. They both welcomed this idea and we agreed that she would drop by my office
on her way to CM or the Library. When 7% period began, | noticed that Alexa had not dropped by. |
figured she had gone ahead to CM on her own and so | called to double check that she was there and
they told me that she wasn’t. The CM Teacher called me back a few seconds later to tell me that one of
the students in CM had shared that Alexa was a softball player. Mr. Segovia confirmed with me later
that afternoon that Alexa had, in fact, gone to Softball and that they had decided she was going to go to
practice just after leaving my office.

David Durnil

I T

The start of somQ;l-king great.



Attachment #4

ann McKinnez

From: David Duenil

Sent: Thursday, Aprif 26, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Jdsegovia@gmail.com; Shae Segovia
Cc: Lynn McKinney; Angela Tims

Subject: Student Safety Plan

Attachments: 2018 Safety Plan for Alexa Segovia.pdf
Mr. Segovia,

Here is a copy of the Safety Plan that Alexa and | agreed upon on Wednesday. Like | shared earlier, if you find something
that is not accurate, or want to discuss any of this further, please let me know. | look forward to hearing from you on
the next few days regarding Alexa’s thoughts on if reaching out to Coach Evans while at the Field House was an option.

David Durnil

Assistant Principal

Don R. Daniel Ninth Grade Campus
Aledo ISD

817.441.4504

View the most recent DNN!



ALEDO HIGH SCHOOL

Daniel Ninth Grade Campus

990 Bailey Ranch Road = Aledo, TX 76008 » 817-441-4504 « 817-441-2146 fax » www.aledo.k12.tx.us/ahs9

2018 Safety Plan for Alexa Segovia

Per conversation with Mr. Segovia on Monday, April 2", Alexa was instructed that during her
athletic period, if she did not feel comfortable or safe going to athletics, she was welcome to go to
Content Mastery or to the Library at the Ninth Grade Campus. Alexa was also offered the opportunity to
drop by and visit with Mr. Durnil or Ms. Finn anytime that she did not feel comfortable or safe while in
class at the Ninth Grade Campus. Mr. Durnil also told Mr. Segovia that he would do random checkups
on Alexa so that he could monitor her throughout the following weeks.

In continuation of this informal plan that Alexa, Mr. Segovia and Mr. Durnil agreed upon, Alexa
will have the following safeguards putinto place:

¢ While at the Ninth Grace Campus Alexa will continue to have access to visit with Ms. Finn and
Mr. Durnil, and also Mrs. Tims, at any time that she does not feel comfortable or safe.

* Leading up to her athletic period, Alexa will continue to have access to Content Mastery and the
Library at the Ninth Grade Campus for any time that she does not feel comfortable or safe.

s For circumstances for which Alexa might feel uncomfortable or not safe during her athletic
period, Alexa can come over to the Ninth Grade Campus to visit with Mrs. Tims, Ms. Finn or Mr.
Durnil, and she will have access to Content Mastery and the Library.

The start of something great.
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ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date:  April 17, 2018
To: Heather Oakes Myers

From: Dan Peterson, Aledo High School Principal
Tim Buchanan, Athletic Director

Re: Follow up to March 28, 2018 incident

This memorandum is a follow up to our investigation surrounding the girls’ softball incident that occurred around 3:00 p.m.,
on March 28, 2018 in the study hall classroom. The investigation has determined that you had spoken to the varsity
softball team captain on March 27, 2018 regarding a IV player who was making disparaging remarks about the varsity
softball team performance the night/weekend prior. You report you did give the team captain permission to speak with the
IV player, who allegedly had made these remarks, in an effart to address the disparaging remarks.

You indicated the varsity team captain came to you to request permission to speak ta this JV player about the remarks. You
report you mentioned the option to meet with this JV player either one-on-one or in a team meeting. You report that you
did tell this student, the varsity team captain, that in any meeting it must be kind and there was no bullying allowed. It was
determined that you knew beforehand it was decided this meeting was going to take place in a team meeting where all
varsity and JV players were present. You and your coaching staff were not present at this meeting on March 28, 2018, but
you were in your office during this team meeting in the study hall classroom. 1t is determined you were not present
because you agreed to let the team captain handle the situation independently. This team meeting did not go well. The
varsity team captain escalated it to a level that was determined to be bullying. You report you and Sharla Andrews brought
in the JV student after this team meeting directly after to speak with her further. From your perspective, you report that
this meeting with the JV student was constructive and you both offered support and you report she appeared to be fine at
the conclusion of your meeting.

It was determined that you did not know the degree and negative level this meeting took until after the parent mesting
when you heard the recording made by the students of this March 28, 2018 meeting. The meeting the parent requested
was held the next day, March 29 2018.

We find your actions to constitute a serious lack of judgement in not being present at this team meeting considering the
emotion and frustration felt by the varsity team captain. In your own report of this incident you reference a prior time that
another one of your IV players had come forward to express their frustration and treatment that they say they experienced
at the hands of the JV player who was at the center of this March 28, 2018 meeting. This report that was made by another
JV student was serious enough they discussed the level to which it took her, even mentioning suicide. You report this Jv
player indicated that they were in a better place now, but that they wanted to make you aware of what they were dealing

with in the past. With this prior knowledge of a potential continuing issue, it is of deeper concern that you did not feel the
need to be present.

Your directives going forward are as follows:

it is expected that you will address any issues related to your students yourself, not allowing team captain/peer mentoring
in situations where there is potential conflict. If you are not able to be in attendance, you must arrange for another of the
team coaches to be present at any of these team meetings.

1008 Bailey Ranch Road, ALEDO, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441.8327 * 817-441.4845 FAX



You will reach out to your Principal, Athletic Director, or other administrator in instances of potential bullying, instead of
trying to manage a situation such as this on your own.

You will not retaliate or appear to take sides on the subject of what the varsity team captain did. You will assist and model
in the recovery and closure of this matter in all part in which you have control.

This issue will be reflected in your 2017-2018 annual performance evaluation. Failure to comply with the above directives
shall result in further disciplinary action, which could result in an immediate recommendatien for the termination of your

employment
Yr8//6

o High School Principal

Date

My signature indicates that | received this memorandum and does not indicate whether | agree or disagree with this
memaorandum. | further understand that any written statement | wish to make regarding this memo will be attached to this
letter or provided in my timely response, within 10 working days, under DGBA (Local) palicy.

HDVW\U{/‘B/ 413 \%

Heather Oakes My@s Date

cc: Director of Human Resources

1008 Bailey Ranch Road, ALEDO, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441-8327 * 817-441-4845 FAX
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ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Memo to file: softball bullying punishment
Memo from: Lynn McKinney

Memo regarding: punishment of senior
Date: April 25, 2018

Heather Myers shared with me that Megan Reynolds, senior student who was found to
have bullied Alexa Segovia, was punished during athletics for bullying Alexa.

Punishment included:

1. Student was not allowed to play in the April 6, 2018 game against Azle (see
attached documentation)

2. Student was not allowed to practice after school while in ISS for 2 days, on the
3'd day of ISS she was allowed to practice after school (but not in the athletic
period) after her 1SS assignment was completed.

3. Student was required to run as punishment after practice under the coach’s
supervision for three days over a 7 day period.

1008 Bailey Ranch Road, ALEDO, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441-8327 * 817-441-5144 FAX
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LGn McKinnez

From: John Segovia <jdsegovia@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 11:47 PM

To: Lynn McKinney; Derek Citty; Sherry Taylor

Cc: Shae Segovia

Subject: Level 3 Hearing Request

Attachments: Pages from Parent_Concerns_Form_Packet_Segovia.pdf

We are requesting a level three hearing with the school board.
Thank you,

John Segovia



Complaint Form- LEVEL THREE

To appeal a Level Two decision or the lack of a timely response after a Level Two conference, please fill out
this form completely and submit it by hand delivery, fax, or U.S. mail to the Superintendent or designee within
the time established in FNG (LOCAL). Appeals will be heard in accordance with FNG (LEGAL) and {LOCAL) with
any exceptions outlined therein.

PARENT NAME: John and Lynne Segovia

STUDENT’S NAME: Alexa Segovia
ADDRESS: 3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford, TX
TELEPHONE NO: 817-901-4646
CAMPUS: Aledo High School

PRINCIPAL: Dan Peterson

To whom did you present your complaint at Level Two? Lynn McKinney

Date of conference: 4/20/2018

Date you received a response to the Level Two conference: 4/30/2018

Please explain specifically how you disagree with the outcome at Level Two.

We disagree with Numbers 2 (AandB), 3,4,5,6and 7.

Please describe the outcome or remedy you seek for this complaint. {As presented in Level One form)

We are seeking to have Coach Myers removed as head softball.

Do you want the Board to hear this appeal in open session? [_] Yes [_} No

(If so, the Board will consider your request; however, you may not have a legal right under the Texas Open
Meetings Act to require a meeting in open session)
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Attach a copy of your original complaint and any documentation submitted at Level One and a copy of your
Level Two appeal notice.

Please also attach a copy of the Level Two respon%(ieg“th'-::ii‘g;g‘1 %RR%%!SS; if applicable.

D H DN: cn=John D. Segovia, o=Saggvia Systems LLC, cu,
o n . e g 0 V I a email=john &segoviasysiems.com, cals
Parent signature: Date: 2018.05.14 23:44:59 0500

If you will be represented by someone other than yourself, please identify the person representing you.

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Y

Date of filing: _ __ Date Received by District: ‘77_” /4 -o0(8 ___I/\ZC{
e f C,K_

Complainant, please note:

Please ensure you have completed this form entirely before submitting. Forms lacking complete
information may not be able to be addressed within the timeline constraints. Any additional

evidence or information may be attached to this form.

All evidence may be presented no later than the Level One conference. Please keep a copy of this
completed form and any supporting documentation for your records.
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ALEDO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

May 11, 2018

John and Shae Segovia
3404 Brush Creek Drive
Weatherford, Texas 76087

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Segovia,

This correspondence is in response to your letter dated May 7, 2018 which | received as an
attachment in your email dated May 9, 2018. As requested, please see the responses below:

1. Verbal request that Coach Myers discuss with both teams that bullying is not acceptable

and deliver an apology to Alexa.
While the bullying investigation was ongoing Coach Myers reported that she spoke with
the varsity and the JV team separately about being kind to each other, to work together
as a team and to not talk about the situation on social media or to each other as
administration was involved. Coach Myers apologized to Alexa in a meeting on April 3
with Mr. Durnil and Coach Gay present. Following this meeting Alexa came to the
coach’s office to see Coach Myers. Coach Myers reported that Alexa said she wasn't
allowed to say anything during the previous meeting and that the coach’s apology
meant a lot to her. Coach Myers told Alexa she loved her and was sorry she was
hurting, and Alexa said she loved her. Coach Tyler was present during this exchange.

2. District explanation of how you can be assured that:

A. Alexa will have a fair opportunity to play softball in the future with Coach Myers as

the head coach.
Playing time is based on an athlete’s performance and will continue to be measured
on these factors. f you or Alexa believe that retaliation is occurring at any time
please contact the coach involved, girls athletic coordinator and/or the athletic
director, and high school principal.

8. Complaints against Coach Myers have been brought forth concerning violation of the

Employee Handbook, Teacher Educator’s Code of Ethics, Professional Standards, and
Student Issues regarding bullying.
Mrs, Taylor, HR Director, and Mr. Peterson, AHS Principal, conducted an
investigation of these concerns. As a result, corrective action was taken on the part
of the district. Because this concerns a personnel matter, the specifics will not be
shared with you. However, the specifics will be shared with the Board of Trustees in
executive session during the Level 3 Hearing.

3. Request that the district explain why the team rules did not apply to a student athlete on
the softball team. Appropriate disciplinary action was taken both by administration and
the coach. As we have previously discussed, the specifics will not be shared with you as
this is not your child and it would be a violation of the student’s privacy rights.
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However, the specifics will be shared with the Board of Trustees in executive session
during the Level 3 Hearing.

4. Request the district to explain why Coach Buchanan, Coach Myers, and the district and
administration’s message is that bullying will not be tolerated while in your opinion it
has been tolerated. When the locker room incident was reparted an investigation was
immediately begun by high schoo! administration. A thorough investigation was
completed, the incident was found to be bullying, and appropriate discipline action was
taken. In addition, HR was involved in the investigation concerning Coach Myers and
again, appropriate action was taken.

5. Ask if counseling has been offered. Information concerning other students cannot be
shared with you. As you and | discussed both on the phone and through a series of
emails (April 4 and 5), and in person (April 20), counseling was offered to your child on
several occasions (see attachments #1 & #2). However, we did not begin counseling
(began week of April 23) with Alexa until you accepted the offer verbally during our
meeting on April 20, 2018. However, the counseling specifics will be shared with the
Board of Trustees in executive session during the Level 3 Hearing.

6. Action plan to ensure Alexa’s safety during athletics was provided by Mr. Durnil but not
received by the parent for 23 days. The safety plan was developed by Mr. Durnil on
Monday, April 2™, after speaking with you and Alexa (see attachment #3). Mr. Durnil
did not understand that you wanted a copy of the plan in writing. After our Level 2
Hearing on Aprit 20", you requested a written copy of the plan and gave your
permission for counseling to begin. | notified Mrs. Tims and Mr. Durnil making both of
these requests. Mr. Durnil provided a written copy of the updated plan to you via email
on Aprit 26 (see attachment #4),

7. Request all parties invalved be held accountable - those who performed the act, those
who approved it, those who failed to intervene, and those who brought up false claims.
The discipline of a student other than you own child, will not be discussed with you due
to privacy laws. | have reviewed the corrective actions taken in this situation and
appropriate action was taken; both by the campus administration and the coaching
staff.

Thank you for your feedback concerning Board Policy FNG {LOCAL). Because a change of Aledo
ISD Board Policy will require a review by the superintendent, Texas Association of School
Boards (TASB) which provides the legal and local policy framewaorks for our district, a review by
our school district attorney, and require board action to adopt a revised policy | woutd suggest
contacting Dr. Citty immediately and/or Dr. Bohn, our new superintendent when she begins
work in Aledo on June 11, 2018 to discuss your concerns and suggestions for improvement.

Respectfully, <

Lo ooy

Lynn McKinney
Deputy Superintendent
817-441-8327

1008 Bailey Ranch Road, ALEDO, TEXAS 76008 * 817-441-8327 * 817-444-5144 FAX
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Attachment #1

Tt Gt 1 -J?f‘:#‘"'
From: Lynn McKinney Ton WY A Aol vy
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:26 PM Sode :
To: ‘John Segovia' '
Cc: 'shaesegovia@gmail.com'
Subject: RE: Attempt to Cover Up Malicious Act

Dear Mr. Segovia,

Thank you for talking with me this afternoon about the situation. | appreciate your understanding of why Dr_ Citty and |
need to allow the current investigation being conducted by Mr. Peterson and Mrs. Taylor {(HR Director) to be completed
befare we meet with you, As the Level 2 Hearing Officer and Dr, Citty’s involvement with the Level 3 Hearing, it is
inappropriate for us to meet with you to discuss specifics before the investigation is completed (shared your email with
Sherry Taylor, HR Director, so that she is aware of your specific concerns.

In addition and most importantly, | contacted Mrs. Tims at D3GC about Alexa not feeling safe at school. Mrs. Tims, Mr.
Durnil, and Coach Dye all plan to visit with Alexa over the caming weeks to help reassure her. If after you and your
family have a chance to talk about our conversation today if you and/or Alexa believe visiting with our schoot counselor
would be helpful to her please contact me or Mrs. Tims. tn addition, our counselors will provide the names of
counselors outside of our school district if you feel that would be helpful.

Respectfully,
Lynn McKinney
817-441-8327

From: lohn Segovia [mailto:jdsegovia@gmail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Superintendent <superintendent@aledoisd.org>; Lynn McKinney <imckinney@aledoisd.org>; Judy Worthington
<jworthington@aledoisd.org>

Cc: Shae Segovia <shaesegovia@gmail.com>
Subject: Attempt to Cover Up Malicious Act

We are requesting a meeting with Dr. City and Mrs, McKinney within 24 hours to discuss this matter

in further detail. Feel free to call me to begin our discussion and afford me the opportunity to explain
why we have contacted you.

We believe that yesterday's actions by Coach Myers and Mr. Buchanan validates the necessity to
inform you of what all has occurred within the past few weeks. | have attached a snippet of a
video/audio file for your review as well. There Is a full version of this video/audio that Mr. Peterson or

others may be willing to share with you all. Please recognize that my daughter is the individual on the
receiving end of this video/audio.

Below is a condensed version of what all has taken place thus far. This is by no means ALL of the
data and | was careful to only include facts. Any personal sentiments are clearly defined as such.

Monday Mar. 26th

« Varsity and junior varsity (jv) softball teams played games against Boswell.
« The varsity lost by a score of 10-0 (run ruled)
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» The junior varsity won by a score of 12-0 (run ruled in our favor)

Tuesday Mar. 27th

A student asked a junior varsity player (freshman) in front of a varsity player (freshman), "How
did the games turn out last night*? (to paraphrase)

The jv player responded by saying, “The varsity got run ruled and the jv run ruled them
(Boswell), the varsity pitcher for Boswell was very good and had a great game". (to
paraphrase)

The varsity player took her version of that message back to the varsity team captain (senior)
and coaches of the softball team.

Later that evening the team captain called Coach Myers and asked for permission to address
the jv player.

Coach Myers gave her permission (there are various reports as to what all Coach Myers and
the team captain decided how to punish the jv player for talking bad about the varsity team)

Wednesday Mar. 28th

The jv was given a day off of softball and were seated in the field house classroom for study hall.

The varsity team captain (senior) called the varsity team into the classroom with the jv team to conduct
the punishment.

The varsity team captain told another varsity player (senior) to record the event on her phone.

She then called the jv player (freshman) to the front of classroom and instructed her to sit on top of a
desk.

She began to belittle, humiliate, threaten, yell, curse, and intimidate the singled out Jv player in front of
both teams. (see attached video/audio for a snippet of her punishment)

It is believed that during this time the coaches were in Coach Myers office (if so, they could easily hear
the assault)

At the very moment of the conclusion of the punishment, Coach Andrews came in and instructed the
singled out jv player to come visit with her and Coach Myers.

They then attempted o reassure her that she is a vital part of the team and that they would pray for her,
Coach Myers also said, "I bet you can see that varsity is very upset".

The singled out jv player then reached out to her mother via text informing her that something bad had
happened and she has a great deal to tell her and be prepared she will cry a lot.

The jv player reached out to Coach Dye requesting a meeting with her to discuss the events she believed
was referenced to by the varsity team captain. The meeting was to take place Thursday moming at 8:00
a.m.

I, John Segovia, (father of the freshman jv player, Alexa Segovia) sent an email at 8:23 to Coach Myers,
Andrews, Dye, and Tyler requesting a parent meeting on Thursday. I also informed Coach Dye that I
would be present when she visited with Alexa. Coach Dye then disclosed that she was not at work due
to a family emergency and was unaware of any incident that occurred therefore she did not feel
comfortable with me being present. [ agreed and allowed them to visit unsupervised.

Some time late Wednesday evening or early Thursday a bullying report was filed against the varsity player who
executed the harassment. We are not sure who filed it but we did NOT.

Thursday March 29th

At 11:40 a.m. 1 sent out another email requesting a meeting with Mrs. McCarley (who I mistook as the
assistant AD), Mr. Buchanan, Mr. Peterson, Mrs. Tims and asked if they could not make it to send a
representative in their place. After a bit of back and forth it was Mr. Dumnil setup a meeting for 3:00
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p.m. to include Mr. Peterson and subsequently an invitation was extended to Coach Gay. I was also
informed that Mr. Peterson and Coach Gay would attend the 2:15 meeting with myself and the coaches.
Coach Tyler was the only coach who did not attend the meeting. During the meeting I asked all the
coaches several questions below are the key questions and answers.

o Coach Myers did you know or approve what took place today? Yes, but I told the player to not

do it in front of the teams.

How did you know that this would occur? The varsity player called me yesterday evening and
asked permission to address the jv player.

Did you validate the rumor that was brought forth by the varsity freshman player? No, what we
were told is that Alexa made some remarks bad mouthing the varsity and that the underlying
message was that she felt the jv was better than the varsity.

So you admit you knew, you admit you failed to perform any due diligence and you also admit to
adding your interpretation of the message, which was never validated in the first place? Ido and
I believe that the varsity player has the right to defend herself.

Defend herself from rumors that no one took the time to investigate and defend herself in the
manner that she did? [ didn't have the time to validate the rumors and I still believe she should
defend herself.

You say you did not know in the manner by which the punishment would be served, can you
explain then how Coach Andrews came into the classroom at the very moment the meeting had
concluded? It was coincidence.

I do not believe you and I intend to do all I can to get to the bottom of this. [ will find out if you
knew to what degree you authorized the varsity player to bully my daughter. I assure you I
intend to hold all those in charge, all those involved, and all those who chose to not get involved,
accountable for their actions or lack thereof.

Mr. Peterson, Mr. Durnil, Coach Gay, Lynne "Shae" Segovia (my wife) and myself gathered at
approximately 3:15 in the conference room in the Ninth Grade Center.

Myself and Mr. Peterson gave a recap to the others.

Shae informs everyone that she checked on Alexa nearly every hour the night before to ensure
she hadn't or didn't plan to attempt suicide.

[ informed everyone that I had heard earlier that day that over 4,000 kids commit suicide each

year due fo the effects of bullying. We would be ignorant to assume we have nothing to worry
about.

We expressed on many occasions that Alexa does not feel safe and is worried about retaliation
from the coaches and the varsity players involved.

Friday March 29th

We all start to get calls and text messages, etc. confirming that both varsity players were allowed to
participate in the game.

[ reached out to Mr. Peterson expressing our displeasure with the decision Coach Myers made and that
we recognize her actions as a statement to us, other parents, and both teams that she has a total disregard
to policy, procedures, and ethics. Many other parents were equally as upset as we were. Alexa was
mortified, humiliated, and expressed that she doesn't matter to the coaches only a select few enjoy that
privileged.

Mr. Peterson shared my concerns with Mr. Buchanan who sent an email stating, * Just as

rules, policies and laws protect the innocent, they also protect the accused. Therefore, until a
full investigation is completed we do not punish students. Once we have all the facts we will
then take the appropriate actions".

My reply, " Where were these rules, policies and laws you refer to when Alexa was

being demeaned, humiliated, belittled and threatened in front of the entire JV and Varsity
teams? Where were the ones who should have intervened during this ordeal? Where was
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the full investigation that Coach Myers herself said she did not perform? (Mr. Peterson and
Coach Dye can both confirm that statement). The result Mr. Buchanan is what we are
discussing and what will be revealed as inappropriate and unlawful action. | understand you

wanting to protect your coach. | getit. | wish you shared the same concern for the victim as
you do the "accused”.

My prior emails were not meant as threats. They were meant to disclose our displeasure and
what recourse’s we have at our disposal. if in fact there isn’t anything to be concerned about,
send out a statement to all the parents of both squads and ask for some feedback. | assure
you, you will soon realize that my sentiments are shared by many. | do NOT wish to volley
posturing comments. | simply want some action taken in defense of the innocent".

. No reply
Monday April 2nd

* I sent out a meeting request to Mr. Peterson, Mr. Dumil, Mrs. Tims, Coach Gay and Mr. Buchanan.

¢ Mr. Buchanan called to see if we today around 5:15 would work for us, we agreed and a formal invite
was then sent.

« We met in a conference room at the High School, Mr. Peterson, Mr. Durnil, Mr. Buchanan, Shae
Segovia and myself were present,

o [ had asked to cover the following topics.

= Detailed plan of action to insure Alexa is safe
» Update of investigation
» Texas Educators’ Code of Ethics, Ethical Conduct toward Students
» Standard 3.2
« Standard 3.3
« Standard 3.5
« Employee Handbook 2017-2018.pdf
« Harassment of Students
* Use of Electronic Communication between Employees and Students
* Bullying
» Board Policy FFI/FFH (LOCAL)
« Notification
» Review expectations
= Additional concerns or request
1 hand delivered two open records request to Mr. Peterson. 1 asking for all electronic

communications to date concerning this event, 2 a copy of all video/audio files submitted to
AISD.

Tuesday April 3rd

» Coach Myers apologized to Alexa with Mr. Dumil present. We appreciate the gesture but please
understand that this by no means excuses her actions up to this point and then shortly after she then
levies the following.

o Coach Myers does not allow Alexa to stari the game because she missed the Friday game. A team rule
we understand and respect. We did inform the coaches via email that we had already made plans and
would miss Friday. We also informed Mr. Peterson, Mr. Buchanan, Mr. Dumnil, Coach Gay and Ms.
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Tims that she did not feel comfortable and just wanted to get away from it all and asked that they respect
her decision. In fact a decision they said they would completely understand if she chose not to

attend. We believe that the mere fact that Coach Myers punished Alexa last night is another display of
her true character and leadership style,

She played an injured player over Alexa to ensure she got the message.

Coach Myers in the following game, allows the two varsity girls to play, and even allows the team
captain to start as well as participate in the pregame ceremonies.

I sent Mr. Peterson and message and he called shortly after. 1, again, voiced my displeasure and he
disclosed that he has no authority over athletics. He is continuing his investigation and was unaware of
any actions of the softball coaches. We feel that Mr. Buchanan and Coach Myers continues to showcase
their immunity at the expense of our daughter. Mr. Buchanan made an appearance at the varsity softball
game. [ had already left however I received many calls and messages about his attendance.

I'sent Mr. Buchanan a message asking him to call me. He sent me a reply stating that he had just got
home around 9 p.m. did 1 still want him to call.

I replied that | had already voiced my displeasure to Mr. Peterson. For him to call if he so chooses. He
did NOT call.

We understand that Mr. Peterson is currently awaiting a few statements to conclude his
investigation. We are hoping for his decision sometime this week.

Mr. Buchanan has yet to enforce any repercussions upon Coach Myers or the varsity players, more
especially the one who performed the egregious act. We feel that enough evidence has been
collected thus far to at a minimum suspend their athletic activities until the investigation is complete.

i look forward to the opportunity to visit with you all as well as the rest of the school board members to
provide our account of the events that led up to and took place which was approved by Coach Myers.

| hope that you all will recognize the seriousness of this ordeal and share a similar resolve to ensure
that the accountable parties are dealt with appropriately and without further delay.

Thank you,

John Segovia
817.901.4646



Attachment #2

ann McKinnez

From: Lynn McKinney

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 2:53 PM
To: ‘John Segovia'

Ce: Shae Segovia

Subject: RE: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Dear Mr. Segovia,

As we discussed on the phone this afternoon, all of Mr. Peterson's responses below are correct. Mrs. Taylor and Mr.
Peterson are conducting the investigation with students and staff members. Mr. Buchanan, as the Athletic Director, will
have information shared with him concerning the investigation. The information our IT department gathers as part of
the open records request will be shared with Mrs. Taylor and Mr. Peterson.

Mrs. Tims, Mr. Durnil, and Coach Dye are all checking on Alexa as we discussed yesterday. Please let me knaw after you
have the chance to visit with Alexa tonight if you would like her school counselor to visit with her,

Respectfully,
Lynn McKinney

From: John Segovia [mailto:jdsegovia@gmail.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Lynn McKinney <Imckinney@aledoisd.org>
Cc: Shae Segovia <ssegovia@aledoisd.org>
Subject: Re: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mrs. McKinney,

My lovely wife of 17 years was kind enough to point out a typo in my previous email. Please replace
“contractions” with “contradictions”. Do not be alarmed, [ am not in labor and yes it did and should warrant a
good chuckle. 1know she is in tears over it. 1did admittedly laugh aloud once I reread it. I must go put my
feet up and continue to read my book, “What to Expect When Expecting”.

Thank You,

John Segovia
817-901-4646

On Apr 5, 2018, at 11:39, John Segovia <jdsezovia@ email.com> wrote:

Mrs. McKinney,

After our conversation yesterday I reached out to Mr. Peterson to ensure that my understanding
of his role, Mr. Buchanan's and Mrs, Taylor’s were all on par. It is very possible that [ have
misunderstood you or that Mr. Peterson has misunderstood your directions as they were

described to me. I also wanted to reiterate to him that we support the process and have complete
faith in him.



Please read my questions in the email below, his responses, and make comment to their
accuracy.

To be very clear and blunt mind you. We have lost all faith and trust in Mr. Buchanan’s ability
to be fair and impartial to those under his direction. The fact that he showed up to the varsity
softball game Tues. night was perceived by us and many others as support for Coach Myers and
the varsity player who clearly acted maliciously, as well as the varsity player who is behind the
rumors that started all this. If you recall the reason we wanted this escalated was based on the
lack of action by the gthletic department.

I request that you respond via email so that I can have a clear understanding and can reference

should I get any contractions from here on out. Feel free to call me to further explain if you feel
that is warranted.

Thank You,

John Segovia
817-901-4646

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Peterson <dpeteisonialedoisd.org>
Date: April 5, 2018 at 08:35:58 CDT

To: John Segovia <jdsepoviaiamail.com>

Ce: Shae Segovia <ssecoviatcaledoisd.ore>
Subject: RE: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mr. Segovia,

A appreciate your understanding during the continued investigation. | have responded
to your questions below in blue.

Respectfully,

Dan Peterson

From: John Segovia <jdsegovia@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Dan Peterson <dpeterson@aledoisd.org>

Cc: Shae Segovia <ssegovia@aledoisd.org>
Subject: Call from Mrs. McKinney

Mr. Peterson around noon today, | received a call from Mrs.

McKinney. We discussed the contents of an email | sent to her and Dr.

City regarding the bullying allegation, the events that have taken place

thus far, and the message we are getting from Mr. Buchanan and Coach

Myers. She has asked us to allow you the time to conclude your

investigation prior to us having a meeting with them. We only reached out

to them because you informed me that your authority fell shy of

athletics. As we discussed yesterday evening, | was unaware of that and

since you made it clear, we felt that the lack of action taken to date by Mr.
2



Buchanan and Coach Myers warranted us getting them involved. It is very
important to us that we follow and support the process. [ apologize if we
have in fact over stepped any procedures.

| would like to reiterate the fact that we have 100% confidence and trust in
you. We feel that you have expressed sincere concern, an understanding
of the magnitude of the verbal assault and harassment, and that you
understand our commitment to resolution,

| do have a few questions to clarify my understanding.

» Mr. Buchanan has been removed from the process and you are
now the "lead”. Is that correct? | am the lead person on this issue
but Coach Buchanan, as our Athletic Director, will continue to be
involved.

« Does that now give you the authority to recommend or enforce any
reprimands as you see fit to include athletics? Our HR Director,
Mrs. Sherry Taylor, as Central Office Administrator will be involved
in this aspect of the process

+ Have you received all electronic communications similar to the
open records request 1 submitted from the athletic
department? Those are handled by our Communications Director
Mr. Rick Herrin. He is in the process of gathering this information
currently with assistance of our IT department.

+ Have you received all copies of parents concerns that may have
been sent directly to Mr. Buchanan and any transcripts he may
have of phone conversations? If you recall he stated that he had
only received statements of support for Coach Myers. That may in
fact be all he has received, we just don't know. Our investigation
and any action from the investigation wili be based upon the
statements from the students and staff that were directly involved in
this situation. Coach Buchanan has been out the last few days. |
will request those communication pieces from him when he returns
to the district.

Do not allow our desire for a timely resolution to trump the necessary time
to gather all data. We would like a solution without having to escalate this
to another level, if that means you need more time, then please take it. All
we ask is that we are kept informed through the process.

Mr. Peterson we greatly appreciate all your efforts and for your edification
| expressed that very sentiment to Mrs. McKinney.

Thank you,

John Segovia
817-901-4646



Attachment #3
ALEDO HIGH SCHOOL

Danie] Ninkh Crade, Compus

990 Bailey Ranch Road e Aledo, TX 76008 = B17-441-4504 « B17-441-2146 fax « www.aledo.k12.tx.us/ahs9

Accounts of Monday, April 2, 2018:

Just after 5™ period began, it was brought to my attention that Mr. Segovia and Alexa were both in the
Front Office and wanted to speak with me. | finished what | was working on and met with them within 5
minutes. When | sat down with the two of them Mr. Segovia shared with me that Alexa had contacted
him because of a Snap Chat message that was sent to her from another Jv Softball player. The message
asked Alexa if she had poured water over head because that is what she told the
Varsity players. Mr. Segovia shared that he feit that this was another message/attempt to stoke the fire
for events that had transpired the week before. Mr. Segovia shared with me some of the events that
had transpired over the weekend and some of the conversations that he had shared with other parents.
He shared that Alexa did not feel safe and did not want to 8o to Softball Practice/Team Dinner that
afterncon. | asked Mr. Segovia and Alexa if she didn’t feel safe around the JV Players or just the Varsity
Players and she told me that she felt fine around the JV. Mr. Segovia said that she had the support of
the JV Players. | told them that if she didn’t feel safe, then it might be a good idea for Alexa to go to the
Library or Content Mastery for today if she was feeling uncomfortabie. | mentioned that this might also
give the coaches a chance to speak with the team without Alexa and discourage anything further
involving this incident. They both welcomed this idea and we agreed that she would drop by my office
on her way to CM or the Library. When 7" period began, | noticed that Alexa had not dropped by. |
figured she had gone ahead to CM on her own and so | called to double check that she was there and
they told me that she wasn't. The CM Teacher called me back a few seconds later to tell me that one of
the students in CM had shared that Alexa was a softbal! player. Mr. Segovia confirmed with me later
that afterncon that Alexa had, in fact, gone to Softball and that they had decided she was BOing to go to
practice just after leaving my office.

David Durnil

The stavd of somd-king great



Attachment #4

LGn McKinnez

From: David Durnil

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 i:31 PM

To: Jjdsegovia@gmail.com; Shae Segovia
Ce: Lynn McKinney; Angela Tims

Subject: Student Safety Plan

Attachments: 2018 Safety Plan for Alexa Segovia pdf
Mr. Segovia,

Here is a copy of the Safety Plan that Alexa and | agreed upon on Wednesday. Like | shared earlier, if you find something
that is not accurate, or want to discuss any of this further, please let me know. | fook forward to hearing from you on
the next few days regarding Alexa’s thoughts on if reaching out to Coach Evans while at the Field House was an option.

David Durnil

Assistant Principal

Don R. Daniel Ninth Grade Campus
Aledo ISD

817.441.4504

View the most recent DNN!



ALEDO HIGH SCHOOL
Daniel Ninth Grade Campus
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2018 Safety Plan for Alexa Segovia

Per conversation with Mr. Segovia an Monday, April 2™, Alexa was instructed that during her
athletic period, if she did not feel comfortable or safe going to athletics, she was welcome to goto
Content Mastery or to the Library at the Ninth Grade Campus. Alexa was also offered the opportunity to
drop by and visit with Mr. Durnit or Ms, Finn anytime that she did not feel comfortable or safe while in
class at the Ninth Grade Campus. Mr. Durnil also told Mr. Segovia that he would do random checkups
on Alexa so that he could monitor her throughout the following weeks.

In continuation of this informal plan that Alexa, Mr. Segovia and Mr. Durnil agreed upon, Alexa
will have the following safeguards put into place:

¢ While at the Ninth Grace Campus Atexa will continue to have access to visit with Ms. Finn and
Mr. Durnil, and also Mrs. Tims, at any time that she does not feel comfortable or safe,

* Leading up to her athletic period, Alexa will cantinue to have access to Content Mastery and the
Library at the Ninth Grade Campus for any time that she does not feel comfortable or safe.

s For circumstances for which Alexa might feel uncomfortable or not safe during her athletic
period, Alexa can come over to the Ninth Grade Campus to visit with Mrs, Tims, Ms. Finn or Mr.
Durnil, and she will have access to Content Mastery and the Library.

The start of something great.



